
Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, March 21, 2024 

WORK SESSION – 3:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment

4. Approval of Minutes

• Thursday, February 29, 2024, Board Meeting

5. Superintendent’s Report

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District

Administrative Rule DO-R

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Modify the Pebblebrook High School Portion of the Previously

Submitted FY2021 State Capital Outlay Application

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk Contract for the

Multipurpose Educational Facility

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Authorization to Purchase Two (2) Freezer Box Trucks

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Garrett Middle School Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #6  – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Shallowford Falls Elementary

School Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kemp Elementary School Parking

Lot Addition

 AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval of Revisions to Board Policies DA (Fiscal Management

Goals and Objectives), DB (Planning, Programming, Budgeting System), and DI (Accounting and Reporting) in

Section D of the Cobb County Board of Education’s Policy Manual

7. Administrative Rule Modifications

INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE 

DFF-R  Grants 
DFJ-R  District Property Replacement / Reimbursement 
DIC-R  Inventory 
DID-R  Audits 
DIE-R  Fraud Prevention 
DK-R  Student Activities Funds Management 

8. Board Business

• Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Report – Mr. Hutchins

9. Approval of Agenda

10. Recess to Executive Session



7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Swim & Dive - 200 Yard Medley Relay Boys State Champions – John (Sonny) 

Panessa, William Iglar, Theo Thomas, and Griffin Lovett - Walton High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Swim & Dive Boys Overall State Champions – Walton High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard & 200 Yard Freestyle Girls State Champion – Isabella 

Klinefelter, Harrison High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Swim & Dive - 50 Yard Freestyle Boys State Champion – Lathan Parks, 

Hillgrove High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard Butterfly Boys State Champion – Isaiah Tucker, 

Kennesaw Mountain High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA 6A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard Breaststroke Boys State Champion – Landon 

Hanesworth, Allatoona High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard Freestyle Boys State Champion – Noah Smith, 

Allatoona High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard Butterfly Girls State Champion – Kate Bradley, 

Lassiter High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 500 Yard Freestyle Girls State Champion – Kate Bradley, 

Lassiter High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 200 Yard Freestyle Girls State Champion – Rose Jones, 

Lassiter High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA 6A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard Backstroke Girls State Champion – Finnly Jollands, 

Lassiter High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 400 Yard Freestyle Relay Girls State Champions – Finnly 

Jollands, Kate Bradley, Rose Jones, and Cosy Gale - Lassiter High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 200 Yard Medley Relay Girls State Champions – Finnly 

Jollands, Maggie O'Shaughnessy, Kate Bradley, and Gianna Marie Conti - Lassiter High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive Girls Overall State Champions – Lassiter High School   

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 500 Yard Freestyle Boys State Champion – Cody Miles, 

Lassiter High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA 6A Swim & Dive - 100 Yard Backstroke Boys State Champion – Elliot Elmore, 

Lassiter High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive - 200 Yard Medley Relay Boys State Champions – Elliot 

Elmore, Cody Miles, Aidan O'Brien, and Daniel Horne - Lassiter High School  

• 2023-2024 Cobb County School District, School Social Worker of the Year – Ginnie Barnes  

• Cobb County School District, Heroes Among Us – Michael Green, Bus Driver   

• Acknowledgement of Special Guests 

▪ Aspiring Principal Cohorts:         

o 2021-2022 Aspiring Principal Cohort 

o 2022-2023 Aspiring Principal Cohort       

o 2023-2024 Aspiring Principal Cohort 

4. Public Comment 

 

 



5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Land 

• Legal 

• Student Matters 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 

7. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, March 21, 2024, Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Modify the Pebblebrook High School Portion of the 

Previously Submitted FY2021 State Capital Outlay Application  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk 

Contract for the Multipurpose Educational Facility 

 

 ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Authorization to Purchase Two (2) Freezer Box Trucks 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Garrett Middle School 

Renovations 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6  – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Shallowford Falls 

Elementary School Renovations 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kemp Elementary School 

Parking Lot Addition 

 

 ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval of Revisions to Board Policies DA (Fiscal 

Management Goals and Objectives), DB (Planning, Programming, Budgeting System), and DI (Accounting and 

Reporting) in Section D of the Cobb County Board of Education’s Policy Manual 

 

8. Adjourn 

 



Board Meeting 2.29.24 mlg Page 1 of 6  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 29, 2024 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office hours 

or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

February 29, 2024, at 1:30 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and 

Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorney.  

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were five (5) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, January 18, 2024, Board Meeting 

• Monday, February 5, 2024, Called Board Meeting 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Georgia’s BEST Update 

o Superintendent Ragsdale introduced Dr. Mike Dishman, Dean of the College of Education at the 

University of West Georgia.  Dr. Dishman shared a detailed update with the Board regarding the 

Georgia’s BEST (Building Educator Success Together) partnership between the Cobb County 

School District and the University of West Georgia that began one year ago. 

• Monthly and Quarterly Board Financial Status Update  

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented both the monthly and the 

quarterly school district financial status updates to the Board.  Copies of both reports were given 

to all Board Members. 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 2.29.24 mlg Page 2 of 6  

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, February 29, 2024, Board Meeting: 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 29, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital 

Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 29, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Baker Elementary School, 

Haven Academy, McCall Primary School, and Still Elementary School Flooring Replacement 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 29, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Canopy Installations at 

Acworth Elementary School, Davis Elementary School, Mabry Middle School, Norton Park Elementary 

School, Pickett’s Mill Elementary School, Pitner Elementary School, Shallowford Falls Elementary 

School, Tapp Middle School, and Vaughan Elementary School  

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 29, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Blackwell Elementary 

School Renovations 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 29, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Lindley Middle School 

Roof Replacement 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 29, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Nickajack Elementary 

School Classroom Addition 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 29, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Portable and Modular 

Building Design, Leasing, and Installation Services 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 29, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

 



Board Meeting 2.29.24 mlg Page 3 of 6  

 

AGENDA ITEM #9 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price #1 (GMP #1) for 

the Sprayberry High School New-Replacement 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 29, 2024, Board Meeting. 

  

BOARD BUSINESS 

• Board Member Appointments to the Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – Mr. 

Scamihorn 

o    Mr. Scamihorn, Post 1 

▪ Appointed Dr. Cris Eaton-Welsh 

o    Mr. Wheeler, Post 7 

▪ Reappointed Larry Darnell & Lesley Litt 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as amended. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the Board 

at 3:25 p.m. to convene to Executive Session following a 10-minute break to discuss land, legal, and 

personnel matters.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, February  

29, 2024, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, 

Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorney.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• 2023-2024 Cobb County School District Counselor of Impact: 

o Elementary School Level Counselor of Impact – Elizabeth Hatcher, King Springs Elementary 

School 

o Middle School Level Counselor of Impact – Lara Salzman, Hightower Trail Middle School 

o High School Level Counselor of Impact – Katie Hoptroff, Harrison High School 

• Cobb Schools Counseling Comprehensive Model Certification (CSCCM): 

o Belmont Hills Elementary School  

o Daniell Middle School 

o Floyd Middle School  

o Griffin Middle School  

o Kennesaw Mountain High School 

 



Board Meeting 2.29.24 mlg Page 4 of 6  

 

• Acknowledgement of Special Guests  

o Aspiring Leader Academy Cohorts: 

▪ 2022-2023 Leader Academy Cohort 

▪ 2023-2024 Leader Academy Cohort 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were fifteen (15) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

PERSONNEL  

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on 

the Personnel Action Report and as amended in the Addendum as discussed in Executive Session.  There 

were five principal level or higher recommendations. 

 

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendations 

• Campbell, Ashlynn, Principal, Harrison High School, retirement effective June 1, 2024 

• Mavity, Elizabeth, Assistant Superintendent, School Leadership Division, retirement effective July 

1, 2024 

• May, Gail, Principal, Bells Ferry Elementary School, retirement effective July 1, 2024 

• Moore, Dr. Patrice, Principal, Bullard Elementary School, retirement effective July 1, 2024 

• Simmons-Deveaux, Dr. Hermia, Principal, Milford Elementary School, retirement effective July 1, 

2024 

  

Section II – Position Recommendations Below Principal Level 

Middle School 

• Lorentz, Andrew, Assistant Principal, Dodgen Middle School, resignation effective February 29, 

2024 

High School 

• Jackson, Christopher, Assistant Principal, Cobb Horizon High School, retirement effective July 1, 

2024 

• Koester, Meredith Dayle, appointment to Assistant Principal, Lassiter High School from Teacher, 

Lassiter High School effective March 1, 2024  

• Pizza, Carol, Assistant Principal, Lassiter High School, retirement effective March 1, 2024 

 

o A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session.  

Motion carried 7-0.   

 

LAND MATTERS 

• A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to approve the following real estate contract and authorize the purchase of the property, subject 

to satisfactory due diligence: 

o Agreement to purchase certain real property and improvements on approximately 45.74 acres 

located at 4115, 4315, & 0 Luther Ward Road, Powder Springs, Cobb County, Georgia, and 

being identified as Tax Parcels #19020600010, #19020700010, and #19020800020 for 

$3,340,000.00 plus ancillary costs including inspection fees and closing costs 

o Motion carried 7-0 

 



Board Meeting 2.29.24 mlg Page 5 of 6  

 

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to approve the following real estate contract and authorize the purchase of the property, subject 

to satisfactory due diligence: 

o Purchase of certain real property and improvements on approximately 0.09 acres located on 

North Booth Road NW, Kennesaw, Georgia, identified as tax parcel #16029200010 for 

$11,250.00 plus ancillary costs including inspection fees and closing costs 

o Motion carried 7-0 

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Ms. Sayler, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to approve the following real estate contract and authorize the purchase of the property, subject 

to satisfactory due diligence: 

o Purchase of certain real property and improvements on approximately 0.861 acres located on 

North Booth Road NW, Kennesaw, Georgia, identified as tax parcel #16029200030 for 

$100,000.00 plus ancillary costs including inspection fees and closing costs 

o Motion carried 7-0 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 

• A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and approved by the Board to extend 

the Superintendent’s Employment Contract for one-year through February 28, 2027.  Motion carried 

4-3 with Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voting “Yea,” and Mr. Hutchins, Ms. 

Davis, and Ms. Sayler voting “Nay.”  

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District. 

   

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education 

Capital Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

 

o Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Baker 

Elementary School, Haven Academy, McCall Primary School, and Still Elementary School Flooring 

Replacement 

• A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award the following contracts for flooring replacements: 

o S&S Flooring Co., Inc., Marietta, Georgia, in the amount of $662,980.00 for Baker 

Elementary School and $308,950.00 for Haven Academy 

o Grainger Contracting & Services, LLC, Atlanta, Georgia, in the amount of $520,105.00 for 

McCall Primary School and $717,500.00 for Still Elementary School 

o Motion carried 7-0 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Canopy 

Installations at Acworth Elementary School, Davis Elementary School, Mabry Middle School, Norton 



Board Meeting 2.29.24 mlg Page 6 of 6  

 

Park Elementary School, Pickett’s Mill Elementary School, Pitner Elementary School, Shallowford Falls 

Elementary School, Tapp Middle School, and Vaughan Elementary School  

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award the following contracts to Oak Construction Group, Atlanta, Georgia, for canopy 

installations as follows: 

o In the amount of $1,346,000.00 for Davis Elementary School, Mabry Middle School, Pitner 

Elementary School, and Shallowford Falls Elementary School. 

o In the amount of $1,738,500.00 for Acworth Elementary School, Norton Park Elementary 

School, Pickett’s Mill Elementary School, Tapp Middle School, and Vaughan Elementary 

School. 

o Motion carried 7-0 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Blackwell 

Elementary School Renovations 

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award a contract to Ward Humphrey, Inc., Marietta, Georgia, for school renovations for 

Blackwell Elementary School in the amount of $9,328,490.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Lindley Middle 

School Roof Replacement 

• A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Ms. Sayler, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award a contract to Roof Technology Partners, Woodstock, Georgia, for roof replacement 

at Lindley Middle School in the amount of $4,434,898.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Nickajack 

Elementary School Classroom Addition 

• A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award a contract to R.K. Redding Construction, Inc., Bremen, Georgia, for Nickajack 

Elementary School Classroom Addition in the amount of $5,182,800.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Portable and 

Modular Building Design, Leasing, and Installation Services 

• A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award contracts for portable and modular building design, leasing, and installation 

services to ABUCK, Inc., Mableton, Georgia, and Mobile Modular Management Corporation, 

Arcade, Georgia, in an amount up to $1,500,000.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #9 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price #1 

(GMP #1) for the Sprayberry High School New-Replacement 

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to approve the Guaranteed Maximum Price #1 (GMP #1) for the Sprayberry High School 

New-Replacement to Carroll Daniel Construction, Atlanta, Georgia, in the amount of 

$14,504,996.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:17 p.m. 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 21, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 

 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1845516 F9BMPD1 10/9/2007
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1845517 J8BMPD1 10/9/2007
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1845519 59BMPD1 10/9/2007
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1845520 B9BMPD1 10/9/2007
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1845521 G9BMPD1 10/9/2007
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1845522 CPBMPD1 10/9/2007
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1845525 39BMPD1 10/9/2007
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1845535 99BMPD1 10/9/2007
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CTMB1R1 CTMB1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GFZG1R1 GFZG1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GG0K1R1 GG0K1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GG6R1R1 GG6R1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FFH1R1 8FFH1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8G4Q1R1 8G4Q1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GBJ1R1 8GBJ1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GFG1R1 8GFG1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GMP1R1 8GMP1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GRL1R1 8GRL1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7TJ1R1 G7TJ1R1 1/27/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CRWL1R1 CRWL1R1 1/31/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GM5Q1R1 GM5Q1R1 1/31/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN4G1R1 GN4G1R1 1/31/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BNP1R1 8BNP1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BQQ1R1 8BQQ1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BSJ1R1 8BSJ1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8C1N1R1 8C1N1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8CFL1R1 8CFL1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CWLM1R1 CWLM1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX5R1R1 CX5R1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXNH1R1 CXNH1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 38MGMS1 38MGMS1 6/19/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GQCFNS1 GQCFNS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4R3WTV1 4R3WTV1 10/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4S0YTV1 4S0YTV1 10/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SNWTV1 4SNWTV1 10/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4W0XTV1 4W0XTV1 10/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSPJVV1 BSPJVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BTDHVV1 BTDHVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BTDJVV1 BTDJVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BTJMVV1 BTJMVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BV1KVV1 BV1KVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVBHVV1 BVBHVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BW9PVV1 BW9PVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BWGHVV1 BWGHVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BWRJVV1 BWRJVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9JVNVV1 9JVNVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9JYJVV1 9JYJVV1 11/12/2012

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

Page 1 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9K1MVV1 9K1MVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9K5MVV1 9K5MVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9K9KVV1 9K9KVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9K9MVV1 9K9MVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9KBKVV1 9KBKVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9KCKVV1 9KCKVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9KPJVV1 9KPJVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9KRLVV1 9KRLVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5MNB7Y1 5MNB7Y1 10/17/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5MND7Y1 5MND7Y1 10/17/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5MQC7Y1 5MQC7Y1 10/17/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5MRC7Y1 5MRC7Y1 10/17/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D3P1M02 D3P1M02 6/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D553M02 D553M02 6/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4761N02 4761N02 6/26/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1929784 D25N716DF8J7 9/22/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1929793 D25N71K3F8J7 9/22/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1929806 D25N70XSF8J7 9/22/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1929808 D25N71B3F8J7 9/22/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JS7SX12 JS7SX12 10/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JS8TX12 JS8TX12 10/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 621KB42 621KB42 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1937200 C02N7GELF8J2 4/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4X1RG42 4X1RG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61VQG42 61VQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CGXQG42 CGXQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HB1RG42 HB1RG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HM1RG42 HM1RG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J8SQG42 J8SQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2KMFR52 2KMFR52 8/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2LSHR52 2LSHR52 8/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MJJR52 2MJJR52 8/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2NBHR52 2NBHR52 8/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2NHGR52 2NHGR52 8/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2P9JR52 2P9JR52 8/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1944154 D25Q60XHF8J9 8/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 63D5V62 63D5V62 11/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 63F6V62 63F6V62 11/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4VQJW52 4VQJW52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1946201 D25QM0KYGG7V 11/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9FB6282 9FB6282 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62QZ282 62QZ282 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FK2Z72 6FK2Z72 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FL4Z72 6FL4Z72 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FN5Z72 6FN5Z72 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FP3Z72 6FP3Z72 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FPZY72 6FPZY72 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FQ4Z72 6FQ4Z72 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FR4Z72 6FR4Z72 3/25/2016

Page 2 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FRYY72 6FRYY72 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FS5Z72 6FS5Z72 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9GZB282 9GZB282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H17282 9H17282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H27282 9H27282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H3X182 9H3X182 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H6B282 9H6B282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H7W182 9H7W182 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HC9282 9HC9282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HG6282 9HG6282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HHW182 9HHW182 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HHX182 9HHX182 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HKB282 9HKB282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HMB282 9HMB282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HMC282 9HMC282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HN9282 9HN9282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HP7282 9HP7282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HS5282 9HS5282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HS7282 9HS7282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HS9282 9HS9282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HVX182 9HVX182 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HVY182 9HVY182 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HWB282 9HWB282 3/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDY8482 DDY8482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1NXNBB2 1NXNBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1P9QBB2 1P9QBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1PFNBB2 1PFNBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1PXMBB2 1PXMBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 254LBB2 254LBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 257RBB2 257RBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3JPKBB2 3JPKBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3JQPBB2 3JQPBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3JXPBB2 3JXPBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3P8RDB2 3P8RDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PLSDB2 3PLSDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PSSDB2 3PSSDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QTQDB2 3QTQDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QYQDB2 3QYQDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MRKBB2 4MRKBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 599SDB2 599SDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 59BQDB2 59BQDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 59MQDB2 59MQDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75BR482 75BR482 6/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75CN482 75CN482 6/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75JR482 75JR482 6/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75LL482 75LL482 6/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 19GF8C2 19GF8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q4QDB2 3Q4QDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGRZP52 FGRZP52 6/16/2016

Page 3 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LBLZC2 6LBLZC2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7QTKZC2 7QTKZC2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7QYCZC2 7QYCZC2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1940778 9TYFKB2 8/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 31KMZC2 31KMZC2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 31PCZC2 31PCZC2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32BLZC2 32BLZC2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32FFZC2 32FFZC2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6HXFZC2 6HXFZC2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6J0NZC2 6J0NZC2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6M3LZC2 6M3LZC2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BPKZC2 7BPKZC2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9Y14DD2 9Y14DD2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CGGHZC2 CGGHZC2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CGMMZC2 CGMMZC2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CGSGZC2 CGSGZC2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CH4LZC2 CH4LZC2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CHDDZC2 CHDDZC2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1WM2JH2 1WM2JH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955221 C02TV19SJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955240 C02TV9JJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955249 C02TV196J1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955266 C02TV18UJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955270 C02TV19WJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2ZH2KH2 2ZH2KH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5Q7KH2 C5Q7KH2 7/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955699 C02TX1BWJ1GC 8/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955703 C02TX1BBJ1GC 8/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955704 C02TX1BAJ1GC 8/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955709 C02TX1BPJ1GC 8/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BS8KKH2 BS8KKH2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSCMKH2 BSCMKH2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSDGKH2 BSDGKH2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSDHKH2 BSDHKH2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSDKKH2 BSDKKH2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D0P4KH2 D0P4KH2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D0P6KH2 D0P6KH2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D0Q4KH2 D0Q4KH2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WW9XK2 2WW9XK2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WWDXK2 2WWDXK2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3VMHL2 B3VMHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LJQBM2 6LJQBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960586 FQGJ9N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1964376 C02Y905HJ1GC 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6DC90W2 6DC90W2 5/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2T3LKQ1 2T3LKQ1 6/27/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41GGD12 41GGD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVN8H12 BVN8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 372TD32 372TD32 4/15/2015

Page 4 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 382TD32 382TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 392TD32 392TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40ZSD32 40ZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 472TD32 472TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FZSD32 4FZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZYSD32 4ZYSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54ZSD32 54ZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FZSD32 5FZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 672TD32 672TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73ZSD32 73ZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 762TD32 762TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84ZSD32 84ZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 862TD32 862TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 882TD32 882TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FZSD32 8FZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZYSD32 8ZYSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 962TD32 962TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 972TD32 972TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 982TD32 982TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CZSD32 9CZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDZSD32 BDZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4ZSD32 C4ZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C62TD32 C62TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C82TD32 C82TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0ZSD32 D0ZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D72TD32 D72TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDZSD32 DDZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0ZSD32 F0ZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G82TD32 G82TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4ZSD32 H4ZSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H72TD32 H72TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J62TD32 J62TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J72TD32 J72TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6305R32 6305R32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YGKM32 7YGKM32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZQGR32 CZQGR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBKGR32 FBKGR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVWGR32 GVWGR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7X2YL52 7X2YL52 10/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFY9P52 FFY9P52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HTL582 8HTL582 1/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF5M582 JF5M582 1/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3C48982 3C48982 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C48982 4C48982 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B48982 7B48982 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9B48982 9B48982 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MJ7982 9MJ7982 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C948982 C948982 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB48982 DB48982 2/23/2016

Page 5 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FB48982 FB48982 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXV8982 GXV8982 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB48982 HB48982 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WHM982 2WHM982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KRT982 5KRT982 3/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8RT982 C8RT982 3/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9RT982 C9RT982 3/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HG5NDC2 HG5NDC2 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13N8XB2 13N8XB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CN8XB2 1CN8XB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22YDXB2 22YDXB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37N8XB2 37N8XB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49N8XB2 49N8XB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55N8XB2 55N8XB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60YDXB2 60YDXB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66N8XB2 66N8XB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BN8XB2 7BN8XB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89N8XB2 89N8XB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0YDXB2 D0YDXB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5N8XB2 D5N8XB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6N8XB2 H6N8XB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZXDXB2 HZXDXB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0YDXB2 J0YDXB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6N8XB2 J6N8XB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBN8XB2 JBN8XB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62NHYB2 62NHYB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18P0ZB2 18P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CP0ZB2 1CP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DP0ZB2 1DP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GP0ZB2 1GP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BP0ZB2 2BP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CP0ZB2 2CP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DP0ZB2 2DP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HP0ZB2 2HP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37P0ZB2 37P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38P0ZB2 38P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39P0ZB2 39P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BP0ZB2 3BP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CP0ZB2 3CP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FP0ZB2 3FP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GP0ZB2 3GP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47P0ZB2 47P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48P0ZB2 48P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FP0ZB2 4FP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59P0ZB2 59P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BP0ZB2 5BP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FP0ZB2 5FP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GP0ZB2 5GP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67P0ZB2 67P0ZB2 9/7/2016

Page 6 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68P0ZB2 68P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69P0ZB2 69P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CP0ZB2 6CP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FP0ZB2 6FP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76P0ZB2 76P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77P0ZB2 77P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78P0ZB2 78P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BP0ZB2 7BP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DP0ZB2 7DP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FP0ZB2 7FP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87P0ZB2 87P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88P0ZB2 88P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89P0ZB2 89P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BP0ZB2 8BP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96P0ZB2 96P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97P0ZB2 97P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98P0ZB2 98P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99P0ZB2 99P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CP0ZB2 9CP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FP0ZB2 9FP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GP0ZB2 9GP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SL0ZB2 9SL0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B6P0ZB2 B6P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7P0ZB2 B7P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8P0ZB2 B8P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9P0ZB2 B9P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBP0ZB2 BBP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCP0ZB2 BCP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDP0ZB2 BDP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFP0ZB2 BFP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGP0ZB2 BGP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSL0ZB2 BSL0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9P0ZB2 C9P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBP0ZB2 CBP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCP0ZB2 CCP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDP0ZB2 CDP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGP0ZB2 CGP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7P0ZB2 D7P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDP0ZB2 DDP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFP0ZB2 DFP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSL0ZB2 DSL0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6P0ZB2 F6P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7P0ZB2 F7P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8P0ZB2 F8P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9P0ZB2 F9P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBP0ZB2 FBP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDP0ZB2 FDP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFP0ZB2 FFP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6P0ZB2 G6P0ZB2 9/7/2016

Page 7 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7P0ZB2 G7P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8P0ZB2 G8P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCP0ZB2 GCP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDP0ZB2 GDP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6P0ZB2 H6P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7P0ZB2 H7P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8P0ZB2 H8P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9P0ZB2 H9P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBP0ZB2 HBP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCP0ZB2 HCP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGP0ZB2 HGP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6P0ZB2 J6P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7P0ZB2 J7P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8P0ZB2 J8P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9P0ZB2 J9P0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFP0ZB2 JFP0ZB2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22K92C2 22K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23K92C2 23K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32K92C2 32K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43K92C2 43K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52K92C2 52K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54K92C2 54K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63K92C2 63K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64K92C2 64K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73K92C2 73K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82K92C2 82K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83K92C2 83K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84K92C2 84K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8X4B2C2 8X4B2C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92K92C2 92K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9X4B2C2 9X4B2C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4H92C2 B4H92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BX4B2C2 BX4B2C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1K92C2 C1K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3K92C2 C3K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3K92C2 D3K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2K92C2 F2K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3K92C2 F3K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2K92C2 G2K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3K92C2 G3K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2K92C2 H2K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3K92C2 H3K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3K92C2 J3K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXD13C2 FXD13C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZQLWF2 HZQLWF2 3/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1T9X1F2 1T9X1F2 3/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8S9X1F2 8S9X1F2 3/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RMN4F2 5RMN4F2 5/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQMN4F2 JQMN4F2 5/8/2017

Page 8 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50V16F2 50V16F2 6/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NZJ5F2 8NZJ5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKZJ5F2 CKZJ5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNZJ5F2 DNZJ5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFZJ5F2 HFZJ5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JS6H5F2 JS6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 192KQJ2 192KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1J2KQJ2 1J2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1L2KQJ2 1L2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 292KQJ2 292KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J2KQJ2 2J2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2K2KQJ2 2K2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2L2KQJ2 2L2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 392KQJ2 392KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3J2KQJ2 3J2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3K2KQJ2 3K2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L2KQJ2 3L2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 492KQJ2 492KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J2KQJ2 4J2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4K2KQJ2 4K2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4L2KQJ2 4L2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 592KQJ2 592KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J2KQJ2 5J2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6H2KQJ2 6H2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J2KQJ2 6J2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6K2KQJ2 6K2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H2KQJ2 7H2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J2KQJ2 7J2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8J2KQJ2 8J2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8K2KQJ2 8K2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9H2KQJ2 9H2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J2KQJ2 9J2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K2KQJ2 9K2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BH2KQJ2 BH2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ2KQJ2 BJ2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BK2KQJ2 BK2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK2KQJ2 CK2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJ2KQJ2 DJ2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK2KQJ2 DK2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F82KQJ2 F82KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH2KQJ2 FH2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ2KQJ2 FJ2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FK2KQJ2 FK2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G82KQJ2 G82KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GH2KQJ2 GH2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJ2KQJ2 GJ2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H82KQJ2 H82KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JH2KQJ2 JH2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BTDSJ2 1BTDSJ2 11/30/2017

Page 9 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XSDSJ2 1XSDSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BTDSJ2 2BTDSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BTDSJ2 3BTDSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CTDSJ2 3CTDSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CTDSJ2 6CTDSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CTDSJ2 7CTDSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CTDSJ2 9CTDSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCTDSJ2 CCTDSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBTDSJ2 DBTDSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9TDSJ2 G9TDSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBTDSJ2 HBTDSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JD9TMH2 JD9TMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQCWWJ2 DQCWWJ2 1/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQCWWJ2 JQCWWJ2 1/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B6V26M2 B6V26M2 1/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTFFZM2 GTFFZM2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MF5BL2 1MF5BL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KD5BL2 2KD5BL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YD5BL2 2YD5BL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LD5BL2 4LD5BL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YF5BL2 5YF5BL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DG5BL2 7DG5BL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DG5BL2 8DG5BL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HD5BL2 8HD5BL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZF5BL2 CZF5BL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDG5BL2 GDG5BL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZG5BL2 GZG5BL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSG5BL2 HSG5BL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSG5BL2 JSG5BL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TJ2PN2 3TJ2PN2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LRBCL2 4LRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MRBCL2 6MRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLRBCL2 BLRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSQBCL2 BSQBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8SBCL2 D8SBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKRBCL2 DKRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKRBCL2 JKRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960796 029789780653 8/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11W61P2 11W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21W61P2 21W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30W61P2 30W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32P61P2 32P61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40W61P2 40W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42P61P2 42P61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50W61P2 50W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51W61P2 51W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70W61P2 70W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71W61P2 71W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81W61P2 81W61P2 11/16/2018

Page 10 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90W61P2 90W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92P61P2 92P61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0W61P2 B0W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0W61P2 D0W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZV61P2 DZV61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZV61P2 FZV61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0W61P2 G0W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1P61P2 G1P61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0W61P2 H0W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1P61P2 H1P61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0W61P2 J0W61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1P61P2 J1P61P2 11/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NTT4P2 9NTT4P2 1/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2TT4P2 C2TT4P2 1/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQJC6P2 FQJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBGFDT2 DBGFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25WLDT2 25WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26WLDT2 26WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27YMDT2 27YMDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35WLDT2 35WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36WLDT2 36WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37YMDT2 37YMDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45WLDT2 45WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46WLDT2 46WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55WLDT2 55WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56WLDT2 56WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66WLDT2 66WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77YMDT2 77YMDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86WLDT2 86WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95WLDT2 95WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96YMDT2 96YMDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5WLDT2 B5WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B6WLDT2 B6WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5WLDT2 D5WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6WLDT2 D6WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6WLDT2 G6WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6YMDT2 G6YMDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5WLDT2 H5WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6YMDT2 H6YMDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5WLDT2 J5WLDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6YMDT2 J6YMDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7THMV2 B7THMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973499 AC44970032448 8/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973500 AC44970032441 8/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973502 2700378276 8/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973503 2700379176 8/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976601 5CD016BYL2 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976603 5CD016C0Y8 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976606 5CD016BYM1 8/27/2020

Page 11 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976608 5CD016BYL1 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976609 5CD016BZMR 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976610 5CD016BYLV 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976612 5CD016BZ20 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976615 5CD016BZ8N 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976617 5CD016BXVH 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976620 5CD016BYXQ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976621 5CD016BZPQ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976622 5CD016BXWK 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976623 5CD016BYML 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976624 5CD016BZ0D 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976625 5CD016BY6T 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976626 5CD016BYNK 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976627 5CD016BXW3 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976629 5CD016BXXD 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976630 5CD016BYWG 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976631 5CD016BXX5 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976632 5CD016BYZD 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976633 5CD016BXWL 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976637 5CD016BYY7 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976638 5CD016BYZ1 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976640 5CD016BXWQ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976641 5CD016BXWG 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976642 5CD016BYLN 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976644 5CD016BXVM 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976647 5CD016BZ97 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976648 5CD016C02G 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976650 5CD016BYPF 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976651 5CD016BXVS 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976654 5CD016BYLW 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976655 5CD016BZ0W 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976657 5CD016BXWM 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976658 5CD016BYY2 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976663 5CD016BYZT 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976664 5CD016BXW9 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976668 5CD016BYV3 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976670 5CD016BZ00 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976671 5CD016BYSX 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976672 5CD016BYQW 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976673 5CD016BZ0J 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976676 5CD016BYNW 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976677 5CD016BYYC 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976679 5CD016BZ0L 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976680 5CD016BYYD 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976681 5CD016BZPL 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976682 5CD016BYR0 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976689 5CD016853G 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976692 5CD016C0JN 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976693 5CD01684VT 8/27/2020

Page 12 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976698 5CD016C0KW 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976701 5CD016BYY3 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976703 5CD016C0L3 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976704 5CD016C0K5 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976706 5CD016C0LR 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976707 5CD016BYMC 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976708 5CD016BYJ8 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976709 5CD016BYNQ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976712 5CD016BXWN 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976714 5CD016C0LN 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976716 5CD016BZCT 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976721 5CD016BZCB 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976722 5CD016BZ8D 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976723 5CD016BZCL 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976725 5CD016C023 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976727 5CD016BZX8 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976728 5CD01681D9 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976734 5CD016BZZ2 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976739 5CD016BZCM 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976740 5CD016BZL4 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976742 5CD016BZNP 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976743 5CD016BZ4V 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976745 5CD016BZMF 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976748 5CD016BZH2 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976749 5CD016BZM8 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976753 5CD016BZLD 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976754 5CD016BZNL 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976757 5CD016BZGG 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976759 5CD0165B3P 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976760 5CD01684HB 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976762 5CD016BZ7R 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976763 5CD016BZW8 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976767 5CD0165CZK 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976769 5CD0165FBP 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976770 5CD0165BNT 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976773 5CD0162V1H 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976774 5CD0162VSG 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976777 5CD0165F4X 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976783 5CD0165FJB 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976784 5CD0165DCX 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976786 5CD0165CDY 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976788 5CD0162TJQ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976789 5CD0165G0H 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976790 5CD0165BY7 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976792 5CD0165B9V 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976793 5CD0165BX7 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976797 5CD0165FP4 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976798 5CD016823X 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976799 5CD0165FKP 8/27/2020

Page 13 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976805 5CD0165BZY7 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976806 5CD0165CBD 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976807 5CD0165FKX 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976809 5CD0165FF2 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976810 5CD0165GD7 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976813 5CD0160FDM 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976814 5CD0165FKY 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976815 5CD0162TZR 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976818 5CD0165G9C 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976820 5CD01681QQ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976821 5CD01681YG 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976824 5CD01681WR 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976825 5CD0168226 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976826 5CD01681S6 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976829 5CD016820N 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976832 5CD01681T7 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976833 5CD01681VP 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976834 5CD01681Y6 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976836 5CD01681XS 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976838 5CD0165F6R 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976840 5CD0165FCF 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976841 5CD016824T 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976842 5CD0165GS6 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976847 5CD016834C 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976851 5CD0165FJS 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976852 5CD0165F0V 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976853 5CD0165FJG 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976854 5CD0165FJD 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976859 5CD01681S9 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976863 5CD0165F1N 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976864 5CD0165GTC 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976865 5CD0165FKL 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976872 5CD0165FHM 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976873 5CD0165FHV 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976877 5CD0165FJJ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976880 5CD0165FJX 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976882 5CD016BZC7 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976884 5CD016BZN6 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976890 5CD0165FJM 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976894 5CD01685NY 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976896 5CD016837T 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976898 5CD016805X 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976899 5CD01681SM 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976906 5CD0165FTT 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976907 5CD0168362 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976912 5CD01681X3 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976913 5CD0165DC2 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976917 5CD01681TR 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976919 5CD0165BKL 8/27/2020

Page 14 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976920 5CD0160HM7 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976924 5CD0168318 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976926 5CD016828H 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976933 5CD0162Q3Z 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976934 5CD0165CSB 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976935 5CD0162TFL 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976936 5CD0165FK0 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976937 5CD0162ST7 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976941 5CD0165FSH 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976944 5CD0165BM5 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976945 5CD0165FHS 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976946 5CD01684G1 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976952 5CD0165FKW 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976956 5CD01681VC 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976957 5CD0165G08 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976958 5CD01681VX 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976960 5CD0165BWS 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976961 5CD016BZDG 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976964 5CD0165CBS 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976966 5CD016BZ1W 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976967 5CD016BYZB 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976984 5CD016BXXG 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976988 5CD016BZ2J 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976989 5CD016BZ2H 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976993 5CD0167Z4X 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976994 5CD016BZGL 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976999 5CD016BYXK 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977002 5CD016BYX8 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977006 5CD016BY6P 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977008 5CD016BXVN 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977009 5CD016BXVL 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977010 5CD016BZ1V 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977019 5CD016BZVP 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977024 5CD016BZMQ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977029 5CD0165DRD 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977031 5CD0165DS2 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977032 5CD0165DRC 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977038 5CD0165GMH 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977040 5CD0165DN6 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977041 5CD0165FK6 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977046 5CD016BYH5 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977048 5CD016BYPL 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977051 5CD016BYR8 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977052 5CD016BYY5 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977053 5CD016BYLC 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977054 5CD016BYK9 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977055 5CD016BZQ0 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977056 5CD0165DRY 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977057 5CD0165DRQ 8/27/2020

Page 15 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977058 5CD0165G7Q 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977059 5CD0165DJ2 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977064 5CD016BZ2L 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977065 5CD016BYW7 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977067 5CD0165DRM 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977069 5CD0165GDC 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977070 5CD0165D4R 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977071 5CD016BYKJ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977078 5CD0165G9W 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977082 5CD016BZ1J 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977083 5CD016BZ2M 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977086 5CD016BZ29 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977088 5CD016824S 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977089 5CD016BZ2W 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977090 5CD016BYQF 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977093 5CD0165GB6 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977104 5CD01683XR 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977106 5CD0168201 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977116 5CD016820T 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977117 5CD0165BMB 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977123 5CD0165DRL 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977124 5CD01681Z1 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977128 5CD0165DQX 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977129 5CD0165G00 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977131 5CD0165D8R 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977132 5CD0165FT6 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977133 5CD0165DRR 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977138 5CD0165FFH 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977139 5CD016BYXY 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977141 5CD01681TH 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977145 5CD016BXKS 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977146 5CD016BYYW 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977147 5CD0165FNX 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977148 5CD0162SYF 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977151 5CD016BXC9 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977153 5CD0165DS3 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977155 5CD016BXL4 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977158 5CD0165CM0 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977159 5CD016BXDG 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977160 5CD016BXL1 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977161 5CD016BXHX 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977163 5CD016BXFV 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977164 5CD016BXH8 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977165 5CD016BXJB 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977166 5CD01681TQ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977167 5CD016BXK0 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977177 5CD016BXGR 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977179 5CD016BXDV 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977180 5CD016BXF1 8/27/2020

Page 16 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977181 5CD016BXG3 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977183 5CD016BXDP 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977185 5CD016BXDZ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977186 5CD016BX9K 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977187 5CD016BXDN 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977188 5CD016BXDS 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977190 5CD016BXHW 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977191 5CD016BX73 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977192 5CD016BX6W 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977193 5CD0165DNX 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977199 5CD016BX9W 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977200 5CD016BX8L 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977202 5CD016BX9T 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977204 5CD016BX9N 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977205 5CD016BX9V 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977208 5CD016BX9S 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977209 5CD016BYH9 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977210 5CD016BY1Z 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977212 5CD016BX99 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977215 5CD016BXC5 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977218 5CD016BX6Z 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977221 5CD016BX9X 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977222 5CD016BX9H 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977224 5CD016BXDC 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977226 5CD016BXGG 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977228 5CD016BXGX 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977229 5CD016BX7N 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977233 5CD016BXFQ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977235 5CD016BXDY 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977236 5CD016BXFJ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977237 5CD016BXG9 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977238 5CD016BXG8 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977239 5CD016BXHM 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977240 5CD016BXDT 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977241 5CD0165CN8 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977242 5CD0165DQN 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977243 5CD0165GFL 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977244 5CD016BXF2 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977247 5CD016BXDQ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977248 5CD016BXBD 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977250 5CD0165DQF 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977251 5CD016BXKX 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977253 5CD016BXK4 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977254 5CD016BXKY 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977260 5CD0165BR1 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977262 5CD0162QYS 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977263 5CD016BXGJ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977268 5CD0162QZD 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977270 5CD01683VC 8/27/2020

Page 17 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977273 5CD016BZ1L 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977275 5CD016BYMN 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977276 5CD016BYYS 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977279 5CD0165C3T 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977281 5CD01684WJ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977282 5CD016BZB0 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977283 5CD016BYY1 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977284 5CD01684KB 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977285 5CD01684H6 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977286 5CD016BZ27 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977287 5CD0165CWJ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977289 5CD016BZKW 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977290 5CD0165DDF 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977291 5CD016BXV9 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977293 5CD016BZZK 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977296 5CD016BXLC 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977298 5CD016843Y 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977301 5CD016BYZX 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977302 5CD016BYK1 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977303 5CD016BYMW 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977309 5CD016BYYY 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977311 5CD016BZTV 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977315 5CD016C0KX 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977318 5CD016C0LG 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977319 5CD016C0H1 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977321 5CD01681T2 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977322 5CD01681SQ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977331 5CD01684GT 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977332 5CD016BZK7 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977333 5CD016BZFT 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977334 5CD016BZLC 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977342 5CD016BZJR 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977343 5CD016BZJS 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977344 5CD016BZGC 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977345 5CD0165D5P 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977349 5CD016C067 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977350 5CD016C085 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1981798 5CD016BYYM 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1981799 5CD016BYX7 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1981800 5CD016BXHD 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983202 5CD016C07G 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983203 5CD01681NW 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983204 5CD016BZKJ 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983208 5CD016BX9M 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983209 5CD016BXFT 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983210 5CD016BXB0 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977803 3VVK9FAN901040 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977808 3VVK9FCN800090 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977813 3VVK9FCN800066 10/1/2020

Page 18 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977819 3VVK9FEN802823 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977822 3VVK9FEN803159 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977824 3VVK9FDN803272 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977829 3VVK9FEN803187 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977831 3VVK9FEN803198 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977832 3VVK9FDN803255 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977835 3VVK9FEN803257 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977836 3VVK9FAN900905 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977838 3VVK9FDN803256 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977840 3VVK9FAN901094 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977856 3VVK9FAN900973 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977860 3VVK9FAN901002 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977864 3VVK9FAN901064 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977867 3VVK9FAN901005 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977870 3VVK9FAN901108 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977874 3VVK9FAN900901 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977877 3VVK9FAN902244 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977878 3VVK9FAN900944 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977886 3VVK9FAN900966 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977890 3VVK9FAN900967 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977904 3VVK9FAN901063 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977905 3VVK9FAN900979 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977912 3VVK9FAN901051 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977918 3VVK9FAN901045 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977933 3VVK9FAN900883 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977934 3VVK9FAN900968 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977939 3VVK9FAN900879 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977940 3VVK9FAN901027 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977943 3VVK9FAN901006 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977949 3VVK9FAN901124 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977950 3VVK9FAN901093 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977953 3VVK9FAN901020 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977957 3VVK9FAN901004 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977959 3VVK9FAN900922 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977973 3VVK9FAN901017 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977991 3VVK9FCN904414 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977996 3VVK9FCN904444 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978005 3VVK9FCN904584 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978012 3VVK9FCN904384 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978017 3VVK9FCN904462 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978018 3VVK9FCN904393 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978057 3VVK9FCN904333 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978079 3VVK9FCN904336 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978086 3VVK9FCN904354 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978087 3VVK9FCN904445 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978095 3VVK9FCN904512 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978104 3VVK9FCN904454 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978113 3VVK9FCN904438 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978115 3VVK9FCN904411 10/1/2020

Page 19 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978117 3VVK9FCN904391 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978135 3VVK9FCN904453 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978139 3VVK9FCN904524 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978141 3VVK9FCN904522 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978143 3VVK9FCN904464 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978158 3VVK9FCN903907 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978164 3VVK9FCN904523 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978184 3VVK9FCN903992 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978194 3VVK9FCN904168 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978210 3VVK9FCN903379 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978214 3VVK9FCN904052 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978220 3VVK9FCN904277 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978227 3VVK9FCN904122 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978233 3VVK9FCN903987 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978240 3VVK9FCN904129 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978242 3VVK9FCN904017 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978243 3VVK9FCN904024 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978247 3VVK9FCN904100 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978262 3VVK9FCN904018 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978267 3VVK9FCN904245 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978269 3VVK9FCN904244 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978272 3VVK9FCN904000 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978293 3VVK9FCN904307 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978301 3VVK9FCN904038 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978302 3VVK9FCN903849 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978312 3VVK9FCN904319 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978319 3VVK9FAN902042 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978360 3VVK9FAN902176 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978364 3VVK9FAN902122 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978402 3VVK9FAN902094 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978415 3VVK9FAN902201 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978416 3VVK9FAN902206 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978457 3VVK9FAN902129 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978465 3VVK9FAN902184 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978470 3VVK9FAN902077 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978483 3VVK9FCN903833 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978489 3VVK9FAN902124 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978497 3VVK9FCN903979 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978513 3VVK9FCN903205 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978515 3VVK9FCN903241 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978519 3VVK9FCN903147 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978525 3VVK9FCN903260 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978526 3VVK9FCN903196 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978529 3VVK9FCN903032 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978532 3VVK9FCN903275 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978534 3VVK9FCN903321 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978544 3VVK9FCN903133 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978547 3VVK9FCN903136 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978553 3VVK9FCN903211 10/1/2020

Page 20 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978556 3VVK9FCN903310 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978564 3VVK9FCN903263 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978565 3VVK9FCN903186 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978573 3VVK9FCN903299 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978574 3VVK9FCN903142 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978576 3VVK9FCN902327 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978580 3VVK9FCN903313 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978597 3VVK9FCN903153 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978599 3VVK9FCN903240 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978603 3VVK9FCN903264 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978609 3VVK9FCN903176 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978613 3VVK9FCN902920 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978616 3VVK9FCN903224 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978623 3VVK9FCN903291 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978629 3VVK9FCN903302 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978632 3VVK9FCN903172 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978633 3VVK9FCN903151 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978648 3VVK9FCN903303 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978688 3VVK9FCN900750 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978718 3VVK9FCN900796 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978728 3VVK9FCN900816 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978736 3VVK9FCN900638 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978743 3VVK9FCN900456 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978750 3VVK9FCN900873 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978762 3VVK9FCN900734 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978769 3VVK9FCN900956 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978798 3VVK9FCN900626 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978805 3VVK9FDN807511 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978810 3VVK9FDN807146 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978842 3VVK9FDN807109 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978858 3VVK9FDN807098 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978860 3VVK9FDN807319 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978888 3VVK9FDN807148 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978889 3VVK9FDN807312 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978905 3VVK9FDN807082 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978912 3VVK9FDN807078 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978915 3VVK9FDN807315 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978920 3VVK9FDN807008 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978921 3VVK9FDN806975 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978924 3VVK9FDN807072 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978934 3VVK9FDN807095 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978938 3VVK9FDN807266 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978949 3VVK9FDN807097 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978954 3VVK9FDN806974 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978962 3VVK9FDN807046 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978963 3VVK9FDN807002 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978971 3VVK9FDN902672 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978973 3VVK9FDN902708 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978975 3VVK9FCN903735 10/1/2020

Page 21 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978986 3VVK9FDN902815 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979015 3VVK9FDN902750 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979017 3VVK9FDN807042 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979019 3VVK9FCN903855 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979024 3VVK9FDN902773 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979026 3VVK9FDN807141 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979038 3VVK9FDN902760 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979044 3VVK9FDN902956 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979047 3VVK9FDN806995 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979050 3VVK9FCN900685 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979051 3VVK9FCN900645 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979058 3VVK9FDN902794 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979063 3VVK9FDN902801 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979071 3VVK9FDN902692 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979108 3VVK9FDN902755 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979113 3VVK9FDN902776 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979116 3VVK9FDN902807 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979118 3VVK9FDN902867 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979120 3VVK9FDN902822 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979125 3VVK9FDN902838 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979130 3VVK9FDN901692 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979131 3VVK9FDN902847 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979138 3VVK9FDN902657 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979140 3VVK9FDN902730 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979142 3VVK9FDN902791 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979143 3VVK9FDN902686 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979148 3VVK9FDN902742 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979157 3VVK9FDN902792 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979158 3VVK9FDN902729 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979159 3VVK9FDN902733 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979161 3VVK9FDN902762 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979165 3VVK9FCN900662 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979171 3VVK9FCN900637 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979174 3VVK9FCN900764 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979177 3VVK9FCN900742 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979196 3VVK9FCN901031 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979197 3VVK9FCN900531 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979201 3VVK9FCN900795 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979204 3VVK9FCN900578 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979205 3VVK9FCN900419 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979214 3VVK9FCN900580 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979218 3VVK9FCN901040 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979220 3VVK9FCN900698 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979223 3VVK9FCN900736 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979224 3VVK9FCN900164 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979231 3VVK9FCN900500 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979236 3VVK9FCN900148 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979248 3VVK9FCN901169 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979261 3VVK9FCN900195 10/1/2020

Page 22 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979271 3VVK9FCN901184 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979275 3VVK9FCN901139 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979278 3VVK9FCN900563 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979286 3VVK9FCN900396 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979303 3VVK9FCN901004 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979309 3VVK9FCN901127 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979311 3VVK9FCN900474 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979316 3VVK9FCN900100 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979318 3VVK9FCN900804 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979322 3VVK9FCN900898 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979326 3VVK9FCN901183 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979328 3VVK9FCN900457 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979331 3VVK9FCN900501 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979338 3VVK9FCN900113 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979339 3VVK9FCN901165 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979350 3VVK9FCN900015 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979363 3VVK9FAN900181 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979370 3VVK9FCN901135 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979377 3VVK9FAN900042 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979380 3VVK9FAN900190 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979385 3VVK9FAN900147 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979387 3VVK9FAN900144 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979394 3VVK9FAN900243 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979396 3VVK9FAN900083 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979399 3VVK9FAN900127 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979402 3VVK9FAN900095 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979404 3VVK9FAN900115 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979415 3VVK9FAN900155 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979418 3VVK9FAN900250 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979419 3VVK9FAN900258 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979423 3VVK9FAN900145 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979431 3VVK9FAN900262 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979433 3VVK9FAN900261 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979438 3VVK9FAN900650 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979443 3VVK9FAN900082 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979451 3VVK9FAN900216 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979465 3VVK9FAN900202 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979469 3VVK9FAN900221 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979489 3VVK9FAN900017 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979495 3VVK9FAN900227 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979503 3VVK9FAN900192 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979508 3VVK9FCN903395 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979522 3VVK9FCN903522 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979524 3VVK9FCN903334 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979535 3VVK9FCN903518 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979550 3VVK9FCN903365 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979553 3VVK9FCN903416 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979556 3VVK9FCN903524 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979558 3VVK9FCN903396 10/1/2020

Page 23 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979560 3VVK9FCN903402 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979561 3VVK9FCN903283 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979562 3VVK9FCN903506 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979569 3VVK9FCN903294 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979572 3VVK9FCN903474 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979573 3VVK9FCN903398 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979579 3VVK9FCN903341 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979580 3VVK9FCN903388 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979594 3VVK9FCN903476 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979596 3VVK9FCN903447 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979597 3VVK9FCN903386 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979599 3VVK9FCN903375 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979608 3VVK9FCN903332 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979609 3VVK9FCN903361 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979611 3VVK9FCN903461 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979613 3VVK9FCN902187 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979614 3VVK9FCN903413 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979615 3VVK9FCN903528 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979618 3VVK9FCN903282 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979630 3VVK9FCN903444 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979637 3VVK9FCN903359 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979641 3VVK9FCN903350 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979642 3VVK9FCN903389 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979644 3VVK9FCN903523 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979646 3VVK9FCN903406 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979650 3VVK9FCN903403 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979652 3VVK9FCN903331 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979655 3VVK9FCN903347 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979658 3VVK9FCN903369 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979662 3VVK9FCN903480 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979664 3VVK9FCN903457 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979665 3VVK9FCN903392 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979677 3VVK9FCN903362 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979680 3VVK9FCN903351 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979689 3VVK9FAN900087 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979693 3VVK9FAN900199 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979695 3VVK9FAN900241 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979696 3VVK9FAN900208 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979699 3VVK9FCN903295 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983307 3VVK9FDN806978 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BNT7C3 1BNT7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DYF8C3 2DYF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SBD7C3 7SBD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMV7043 DMV7043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYVF0F3 DYVF0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGTT9C3 GGTT9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZMP8C3 2ZMP8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VXP8C3 3VXP8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WH28C3 3WH28C3 11/30/2021

Page 24 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C6P9C3 5C6P9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JQ58C3 6JQ58C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Z219C3 7Z219C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LJ69C3 9LJ69C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQLB8C3 GQLB8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JD2B8C3 JD2B8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNZ59C3 JNZ59C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27D29C3 27D29C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GPS9C3 2GPS9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CYB8G3 6CYB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87ZS8C3 87ZS8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5K99C3 B5K99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0RC8G3 H0RC8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JZM8C3 5JZM8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3HV8C3 G3HV8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20DP8C3 20DP8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1901199 DMPG94V7DFHW 9/23/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1901363 DMPGX108DFHY 1/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1901364 DN6GY22LDKPJ 1/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911316 F64KCKBEDDFHW 5/8/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911331 F5RKDNXDDFHW 5/8/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910679 F5XKPFWADFHW 5/30/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917823 DMPMJ68MF182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917824 DMQMH4GWF182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917825 DMPMJCX5F182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917827 DMPMJ67MF182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917833 DMPMJ0TPF182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917834 DMPMHH53F182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917835 DMPMJ248F182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917836 DMPMHJ6EF182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917837 DMPMJ81RF182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917838 DMPMJ9A0F182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917839 DMPMJ5V4F182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917840 DMPMJA78F182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917841 DMQMH5C0F182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917842 DMQMHN0F182 4/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928081 DMQMWAFCFK11 8/28/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930966 F7PMPC57FP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930967 F7NMPZCZFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930968 F7PMPAU1FP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930969 F7PMPE34FP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930970 F7NMPUUKFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930971 F7NMPZS6FP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929051 DMPNDXZ7F182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929052 DMPNDYK1F182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929053 DMPNDU0ZF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929054 DMPNDU5WF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929055 DMPNDR5ZF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929056 DMPNDYK0F182 9/23/2014

Page 25 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929057 DMPNDYLDF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929058 DMPNDYNKF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929059 DMPNDU5RF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929061 DMPNDRRCF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929062 DMPNDUALF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929063 DMPND4NMF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929064 DMPNDP7KF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929065 DMPNDQKQF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929066 DMPNDL6YF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929067 DMPNDT2QF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929068 DMPNDRLNF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929069 DMPNDU6XF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929070 DMPNDU4RF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929071 DMPNDUCYF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929072 DMPNDL7AF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929073 DMPNDJTCF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929074 DMPNDYKGF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929075 DMPNDJMUF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929076 DMPNDL6JF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929077 DMPNDKJSF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929078 DMPNDKSXF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929079 DMPNDJT1F182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929080 DMPNDJW9F182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929082 DMPNDTYZF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929083 DMPNDUCCF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929084 DMPNDYLAF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929085 DMPNDU6AF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929086 DMPNDYKUF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929087 DMPNDTY8F182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929088 DMPNDUBBF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929089 DMPNDRC6F182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929090 DMPNDRC8F182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929091 DMRNC6GAF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929092 DMRNC3E2F182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929093 DMRNC2H8F182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929094 DMQNCTUDF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929095 DMRNC3C4F182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931848 F9GNDMMJFP84 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931850 F9GNDMKUFP84 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931851 F9GNDMCUFP84 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931855 F9GND7J6FP84 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931857 F9GND20SFP84 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931858 F9FNDXXCFP84 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931860 F9GND64UFP84 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929978 DMQN7JPCFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930466 DMPMT9HBFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930467 DMPMTWH9FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930468 DMPMTWHTFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930475 DMPMTWDWFK10 12/3/2014

Page 26 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930476 DMPMTVSDFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930477 DMPMTWE0FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930487 DMPMTW40FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930502 DMPMTWTQFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977454 DMPMTWTNFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933601 DMPN7CGDFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933602 DMPN7CTQFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933604 DMPN7CBMFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933606 DMPN74HFFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933608 DMPN7CUFFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933609 DMPN7CKYFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933610 DMPN7CDZFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933611 DMQN5JM9FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933612 DMPN7BHPFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933613 DMPN7C56FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933614 DMQN5K3FFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933615 DMPN7BFDFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933616 DMPN7AH1FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933618 DMPN7ARJFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933619 DMPN793XFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933620 DMPN7CSXFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933621 DMPN7E16FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933622 DMPN7DDUFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933623 DMQN6NAFFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933624 DMQN5PM0FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933625 DMQN6N9VFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933626 DMQN6NYDFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933627 DMPN79SEFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933628 DMQN6JECFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933629 DMQN5PQXFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933630 DMPN7CGYFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933631 DMPN7QW6FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933261 DMQN72M0FK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933262 DMQN72PSFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933263 DMQN72HLFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933264 DMQN71Q9FK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933265 DMQN71HVFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933266 DMQN72NJFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933267 DMQN70LSFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933268 DMQN72M7FK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933269 DMPN7Z2ZFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933270 DMQN70S0FK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933271 DMQN71BWFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933272 DMQN71CZFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933273 DMQN724LFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933274 DMQN71YPFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933275 DMQN72ZJFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933277 DMQN72DUFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933278 DMQN70R7FK11 1/15/2015

Page 27 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933279 DMQN717UFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933280 DMPN7YPLFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933281 DMPN7Z5GFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933282 DMQN71AHFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933283 DMQN71EZFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933285 DMQN72Y6FK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933286 DMQN7224FK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933287 DMQN72Q7FK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933288 DMQN744XFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933289 DMQN727CFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933290 DMQN7106FK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933291 DMPN8E3VFK11 1/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934699 F9FNCKBQFP84 2/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934661 F9GNDAE8FP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934662 F9GND2P6FP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934663 F9GNDAJUFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934664 F9GND8H7FP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934665 F9GNDAMUFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934666 F9GNDA9YFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934667 F9FNDZNEFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934668 F9GNDE5XFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934669 F9GND5RNFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934670 F9GNDEFAFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934671 F9GND2P9FP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934672 F9GNDF9KFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934673 F9GNDA7DFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934674 F0FNDZNMFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934675 F9GND04UFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934676 F9GND894FP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934677 F9GND4G2FP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934678 F9GNDBTLFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934679 F9GNDBDBFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934680 F9GND89KFP84 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936967 DMPP4QQYG5VW 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936968 DMPP4VD2G5VW 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938183 DMQPJXABFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938184 DMQPJWR2FK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938185 DMQPJWPUFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938186 DMQPJY0WFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938187 DMQPJWMXFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938188 DMQPJVRFFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938190 DMQPJU2FFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938191 DMQPJWQ3FK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938192 DMQPJWW9FK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938195 DMQPJXESFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938196 DMQPJVUUFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938197 DMQPJRFTFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938198 DMQPJTH0FK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938199 DMQPJXC8FK10 5/14/2015

Page 28 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938201 DMQPJWL3FK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938202 DMQPJWCCFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938203 DMQPJS3LFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938204 DMQPJS3EFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938207 DMQPJS51FK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938208 DMQPJS3AFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938209 DMQPJRPGFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938210 DMQPJSG6FK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938211 DMQPJTKDFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938212 DMQPJXV2FK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938213 DMQPJXC3FK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938215 DMQPJXXUFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938216 DMQPJWMDFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938217 DMQPJWPMFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938218 DMQPJQ9SFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938219 DMQPJX8TFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938220 DMQPJVK9FK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938221 DMQPJWQJFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938222 DMQPJUWEFK10 5/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938578 DMPPDGCAFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938579 DMTPC472FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938580 DMPPDB0CFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938583 DMPPD3ATFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938584 DMTPCB9UFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938585 DMPPDGCVFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938586 DMPPD4F6FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938588 DMPPD42XFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938589 DMPPD450FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938590 DMTPC0H0FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938593 DMPPD521FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938594 DMPPDGPWFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938595 DMPPD40YFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938596 DMPPDD4EFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938597 DMPPD51EFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938598 DMPPD442FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938601 DMPPD2W0FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938603 DMTPC43HFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938604 DMPPD58ZFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938605 DMPPDFHRFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938606 DMPPDA0ZFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938607 DMTPC0EMFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944168 F9FPR8QKFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944169 F9FPRBFHFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944170 F9FPR89CFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944171 F9FPRBJKFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944172 F9FPR9XMFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944173 F9FPR7YGFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944174 F9FPR85HFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944175 F9FPR8R7FCM5 9/16/2015

Page 29 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944176 F9FPR9UHFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944177 F9FPR9YZFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944178 F9FPRBJXFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944179 F9FPR8J3FCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944180 F9FPRABMFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944181 F9FPR84MFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944182 F9FPR82RFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944183 F9FPRBGEFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944185 F9FPR8M8FCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944186 F9FPR8DQFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944187 F9FPRB8EFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944188 F9FPR7XHFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944189 F9FPR8B5FCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944190 F9FPR9XFFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944191 F9FPRBSFFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944192 F9FPR9XRFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944193 F9FPRBMMFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944194 F9FPR88EFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944195 F9FPRBGFFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944196 F9FPR8MAFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944197 F9FPR8HLFCM5 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944210 DMQPH3A1FK10 9/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944211 DMQPH060FK10 9/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944212 DMPPHDSMFKF10 9/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944213 DMPPH6RWFK10 9/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944214 DMPPH2VQFK10 9/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944215 DMQPH3JMFK10 9/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944216 DMPPHUKBFK10 9/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944217 DMPPHWFDFK10 9/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944219 DMPPHVY2FK10 9/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944220 F9FPWZQ1FCM5 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944222 F9GPW7SBFCM5 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946281 DMPQQF588FK10 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946540 DMPQWG3GFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946561 DMPQWH5HFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946566 DMPQWEMSFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946569 DMPQWHN8FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946581 DMPQWFNTFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946586 DMPQW9TZFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946589 DMPQWE68FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946593 DMPQWHP6FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946612 DMPQ2L7EFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946614 DMPQ2S1FFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977417 DMPQWDSMFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977423 DMPQWFJ6FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977425 DMPQWEU3FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977443 DMPQWAUPFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977456 DMPQWLV2FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977458 DMPQWLXPFK11 2/5/2016

Page 30 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977467 DMPQWDVYFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946968 DMPQG3MDFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946649 F9FR6094FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946650 F9FR5EG2FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946653 F9FR612YFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946655 F9FR627PFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946656 F9FR5EZUFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946657 F9FR5FA3FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946658 F9FR5EUJFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946659 F9FR5GL8FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946662 F9FR63T4FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946663 F9FR63S1FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946664 F9FR63E3FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946665 F9FR63AYFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946666 F9FR636GCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946667 F9FR63GFFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946668 F9FR631HFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946669 F9FR5E4GFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946670 F9FR60GXFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946671 F9FR5FB7FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946673 F9FR5FGZFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946674 F9FR609XFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946676 F9FR601BFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946677 F9FR61RHFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946679 F9FR60A7FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946680 F9FR647NFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946681 F9FR60B3FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946682 F9FR5GETFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946683 F9FR636WFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946684 F9FR62YMFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946685 F9FR60EUFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946686 F9FR603UFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946687 F9FR62D1FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946688 F9FR63SAFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946689 F9FR62C6CM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946690 F9FR647UFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946691 F9FR62VHFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946692 F9FR5F8GFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946693 F9FR5BAJFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946695 F9FR63J6FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946696 F9FR60B0FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946697 F9FR642FFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946698 F9FR6435FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946701 F9FR5F7LFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946702 F9FR6018FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946703 F9FR60ZPFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946706 F9FR54M1FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946707 F9FR57HFFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946708 F9FR63HWFCM5 2/26/2016

Page 31 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946709 F9FR60AZFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946710 F9FR5FM0FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946712 F9FR5GCGFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946713 F9FR642GFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946714 F9FR646QFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946715 F9FR62Z4FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946719 F9FR63DTFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946720 F9FR63MHFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946721 F9FR63B8FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946722 F9FR63UTFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946723 F9FR638KFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946724 F9FR63G3FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946726 F9FR634NFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946727 F9FR5GFUFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946728 F9FR5F7WFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946729 F9FR644HFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946730 F9FR644YFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946731 F9FR644PFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946732 F9FR5G8VFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946733 F9FR644QFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946734 F9FR62QGFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946735 F9FR645DFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946736 F9FR5GRFFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946737 F9FR6430FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946738 F9FR62RQFCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951043 F9FR6074FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1980999 F9FR54W5FCM5 2/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947212 DMPR93LHFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947222 DMPR92MJFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947223 DMPR92NTFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947225 DMPR9242FCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947226 DMPR92T7FCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947227 DMPR92BUFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947230 DMPR93HTFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947231 DMPR93MBFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947233 DMPR91YNFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947235 DMPR92M0FCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947236 DMPR92DCFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947240 DMPR922FFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947241 DMPR91FZFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947245 DMPRC0A1FCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947246 DMPR92VJFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947255 DMPR92D3FCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947260 DMPR90QAFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947345 DMPRCBTMFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947347 DMPRCCNGFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947352 DMPRC8UBFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947354 DMPRCAP5FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947355 DMPRCD9WFK11 3/21/2016

Page 32 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947358 DMPRCB3AFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947360 DMPRCBX4FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947365 DMPRCC0XFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947370 DMPRCBSWFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947407 DMPRCBUSFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947409 DMPRCCX4FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947411 DMPRCBXRFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947430 DMPRC8CGFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947961 F9FRJ6DMFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947962 F9FRJ64BFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947963 F9FRJ6MRFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947964 F9FRJ5E4FCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947965 F9FRJ4GBFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947967 F9FRH37RFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947968 F9FRJ665FCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947970 F9FRJ4MHFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947971 F9FRG24HFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947973 F9FRJ4DCFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947974 F9FRG1UYFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947976 F9FRH7D6FCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947977 F9FRJ510FCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947978 F9FRJ644FCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947980 F9FRH7DYFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947981 F9FRJBFKFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947982 F9FRJ8UQFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947984 F9FRJB6BFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947985 F9FRJBN6FCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947987 F9FRJB1LFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947989 F9FRJ8TLFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947990 F9FRJBTFFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947991 F9FRJ7G3FCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947992 F9FRJBHTFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947993 F9FRJ89YFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947994 F9FRJBY3FCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947996 F9FRJ92ZFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947998 F9FRJ5Q7FCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947999 F9FRJ4N4FCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948000 F9FRJBVTFCM6 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949600 DMPS5G18G5VW 8/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949608 DMPS5G56G5VW 8/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950777 F9FS2LG2FCM6 10/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950796 F9FS2K4VFCM6 10/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950803 F9FS529EGHKJ 10/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950804 F9FS5897GHKJ 10/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951290 F9FS50RFFCM6 11/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951291 F9FS52D0FCM6 11/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951295 F9FS51KDFCM6 11/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951296 F9FS51F1FCM6 11/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951300 F9FSDAQJFCM6 11/10/2016

Page 33 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951375 F9FSPCLVFCM6 12/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952805 F9GSV56CFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952811 F9FSVRM9FCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952817 F9FSVXYPFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952818 F9FSVP1GFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952823 F9FSVL7MFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952824 F9GSV99EFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952829 F9GSV8HPFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952830 F9FSVLK7FCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952832 F9GSV111FCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952833 F9FSVV6VFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952834 F9FSVW1ZFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952835 F9FSVVCPFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952842 F9FSV7LPFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952157 DMPT48PHG5W1 2/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952174 DMPT473RG5W1 2/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952177 DMPT479KG5W1 2/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952187 DMPT47MHG5W1 2/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952522 DMPT4A6XG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952552 DMPT4B4DG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952553 DMPT4B88G5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952563 DMPT49MVG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952571 DMPT4AYBG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952575 DMPT4ANAG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952577 DMPT4BAVG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952583 DMPT4B9JG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951761 DMPSY9B8G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952782 FPLSV0DVFCM5 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1993841 FPLSV0A5FCM6 5/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956472 GCGV77EAHLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956473 GCGV7U9ZHLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977422 GCGV7EF9HLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977444 GCGV7H4MHLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957511 GCTV7BWKHLFD 10/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957515 GCTV7KGLHLFD 10/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956773 F9FVF9AFGHKJ 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959604 F9FW6A72GHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977434 DMPX620EJF8J 10/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1963648 DMPW45NDJF8J 12/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977449 DMQX577JJF8J 12/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977464 DMPW4CQ2JF8J 12/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965312 F9FY3JJMGHKJ 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971235 F9FZWHZJMF3M 1/24/2020
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818439 FMDMKC1 3/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818440 D6BMKC1 3/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1845518 3BBMPD1 10/9/2007
1 MONITOR 1949116 FCZ2007S003 4/11/2016

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 1662

Page 34 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COPIER 1945341 CAHE25430 10/26/2015
1 COPIER 1947293 CAIE26691 1/25/2016
1 COPIER 1954125 CGLF48952 2/28/2017
1 COPIER 1954289 CGAG52137 4/11/2017
1 COPIER 1955996 CIDG18355 6/30/2017
1 COPIER 1960341 CIDG18652 7/27/2017
1 COPIER 1960343 CGFG15473 7/27/2017
1 COPIER 1960355 CIFG19688 8/3/2017
1 COPIER 1959045 CIIG22465 3/20/2018
1 COPIER 1959743 CIBH26384 4/24/2018
1 COPIER 1961688 CGLG48438 9/13/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1917221 C1305020013 8/28/2013
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1919498 SBX880-M2-A029580 12/10/2013
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1947764 ST-700-07035 5/4/2016
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952931 ST-700-008448 3/16/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952595 ST-700-009369 3/23/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952622 ST-700-009342 3/28/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954813 ST-750U-005039 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954833 ST-750U-005013 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954860 ST-750U-005070 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954862 ST-750U-005072 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954945 ST-750U-005092 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954947 ST-750U-005090 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954974 ST-750U-005119 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955076 ST-750U-005283 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954863 ST-750U-005071 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954839 ST-750U-005061 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954820 ST-750U-005052 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954819 ST-750U-005053 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954818 ST-750U-005054 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954845 ST-750U-005016 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954846 ST-750U-005019 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954838 ST-750U-005063 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973935 ST-750U-014119 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954843 ST-750U-005018 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954859 ST-750U-005075 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954821 ST-750U-005026 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954822 ST-750U-005027 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954824 ST-750U-005029 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954823 ST-750U-005028 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954825 ST-750U-005030 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954826 ST-750U-005015 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954837 ST-750U-005064 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954832 ST-750U-005014 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954834 ST-750U-005011 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954866 ST-750U-005067 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1990185 ST4-750I-020964 5/19/2017

Page 35 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973934 ST-750U-014118 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954858 ST-750U-005076 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962580 ST-700-007683 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954829 ST-750U-005058 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973910 ST-750U-006506 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954827 ST-750U-005056 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954861 ST-750U-005073 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954810 ST-750U-005032 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954809 ST-750U-005033 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954841 ST-750U-005065 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954814 ST-750U-005038 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954815 ST-750U-005037 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954811 ST-750U-005036 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954806 ST-750U-005031 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954805 ST-750U-005047 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954801 ST-750U-005050 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954850 ST-750U-005021 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954807 ST-750U-005035 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954808 ST-750U-005034 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954802 ST-750U-005046 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1990184 ST4-750UI-020963 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954847 ST-750U-005022 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954852 ST-750U-005042 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966702 ST-750UZ-009369 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954849 ST-750U-005024 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954803 ST-750U-005049 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954854 ST-750U-005044 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954856 ST-750U-005041 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955032 ST-750U-005328 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955035 ST-750U-005372 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955101 ST-750U-005256 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955112 ST-750U-005298 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955140 ST-750U-005303 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955144 ST-750U-005251 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955152 ST-750U-005247 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955989 ST-750U-005238 9/7/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957707 ST-750UZ-005469 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957835 ST-750UZ-005607 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957629 ST-750UZ-005437 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957628 ST-750UZ-005436 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957636 ST-750UZ-005459 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957630 ST-750UZ-005458 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957639 ST-750UZ-005462 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957631 ST-750UZ-005448 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957634 ST-750UZ-005451 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957638 ST-750U-005461 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957637 ST-750UZ-005460 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957633 ST-750UZ-005450 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957632 ST-750UZ-005449 9/29/2017

Page 36 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957641 ST-750UZ-005434 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957627 ST-750UZ-005435 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955184 ST-750UZ-005426 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955196 ST-750UZ-005427 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955197 ST-750UZ-005428 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955198 ST-750UZ-005429 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955157 ST-750UZ-005398 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1993674 ST-750UZ-017061 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955170 ST-750UZ-005401 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955169 ST-750UZ-005400 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957640 ST-750UZ-005463 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957642 ST-750UZ-005464 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955164 ST-750UZ-005394 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957635 ST-750UZ-005451 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955181 ST-750UZ-005408 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955182 ST-750UZ-005409 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955191 ST-750UZ-005446 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955192 ST-750UZ-005447 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955183 ST-750UZ-005407 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955171 ST-750UZ-005406 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955189 ST-750UZ-005444 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955190 ST-750UZ-005445 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955188 ST-750UZ-005443 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955158 ST-750UZ-005395 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955160 ST-750UZ-005397 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955159 ST-750UZ-005396 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955161 ST-750UZ-005421 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1989738 ST4-750UI-020950 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955173 ST-750UZ-005414 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955174 ST-750UZ-005431 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955153 ST-750UZ-005430 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955176 ST-750UZ-005432 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955175 ST-750UZ-005433 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955177 ST-750UZ-005417 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955194 ST-750UZ-005424 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955195 ST-750UZ-005425 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955178 ST-750UZ-005416 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955193 ST-750UZ-005423 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955186 ST-750UZ-005422 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955154 ST-750UZ-005403 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955156 ST-750UZ-005405 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955155 ST-750UZ-005404 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957624 ST-750UZ-005455 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955163 ST-750UZ-005419 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955172 ST-750UZ-005402 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955165 ST-750UZ-005413 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957622 ST-750UZ-005442 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957643 ST-750UZ-005453 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991616 ST-750UZ-017056 9/29/2017

Page 37 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955167 ST-750UZ-005411 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955180 ST-750UZ-005438 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955187 ST-750UZ-005418 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957621 ST-750UZ-005441 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955199 ST-750UZ-005440 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955200 ST-750UZ-005439 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955166 ST-750UZ-005412 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957689 ST-750UZ-005507 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957697 ST-750UZ-005476 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957690 ST-750UZ-005508 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957705 ST-750UZ-005533 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957671 ST-750UZ-005480 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957703 ST-750UZ-005509 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957710 ST-750UZ-005523 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957684 ST-750UZ-005511 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957672 ST-750UZ-005481 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957696 ST-750UZ-005477 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957658 ST-750UZ-005530 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957654 ST-750UZ-005503 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957685 ST-750UZ-005510 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957670 ST-750UZ-005479 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957674 ST-750UZ-005488 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957655 ST-750UZ-005504 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957694 ST-750UZ-005491 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957644 ST-750UZ-005466 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957673 ST-750UZ-005482 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957692 ST-750UZ-005489 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957687 ST-750UZ-005493 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957656 ST-750UZ-005532 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957711 ST-750UZ-005522 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1995257 ST-750UZ-006483 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957709 ST-750UZ-005524 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957646 ST-750UZ-005521 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957693 ST-750UZ-005490 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957668 ST-750UZ-005486 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957657 ST-750UZ-005531 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957702 ST-750UZ-005494 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957665 ST-750UZ-005478 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957695 ST-750UZ-005492 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957659 ST-750UZ-005501 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957653 ST-750UZ-005502 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957691 ST-750UZ-005473 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957699 ST-750UZ-005474 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957662 ST-750UZ-005465 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957678 ST-750UZ-005505 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957645 ST-750UZ-005467 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957647 ST-750UZ-005520 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957661 ST-750UZ-005514 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957663 ST-750UZ-005515 9/29/2017

Page 38 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957649 ST-750UZ-005519 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957688 ST-750UZ-005506 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957701 ST-750UZ-005495 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957680 ST-750UZ-005498 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957681 ST-750UZ-005499 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957664 ST-750UZ-005516 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957706 ST-750UZ-005470 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957700 ST-750UZ-005496 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957666 ST-750UZ-005484 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957651 ST-750UZ-005483 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957667 ST-750UZ-005485 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957682 ST-750UZ-005500 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957669 ST-750UZ-005487 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957713 ST-750UZ-005471 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957712 ST-750UZ-005472 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957675 ST-750UZ-005528 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957708 ST-750UZ-005517 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957677 ST-750UZ-005526 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957652 ST-750UZ-005513 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1995256 ST-750UZ-006520 10/26/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957722 ST-750UZ-005680 10/26/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957725 ST-750UZ-005677 10/26/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957724 ST-750UZ-005678 10/26/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957915 ST-750UZ-005854 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957933 ST-750UZ-005873 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957900 ST-750UZ-005759 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957897 ST-750UZ-005755 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957930 ST-750UZ-005870 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957929 ST-750UZ-005869 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957898 ST-750UZ-005757 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957899 ST-750UZ-005758 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957931 ST-750UZ-005871 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957923 ST-750UZ-005857 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957921 ST-750UZ-005855 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957924 ST-750UZ-005858 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957937 ST-750UZ-005862 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957936 ST-750UZ-005863 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957935 ST-750UZ-005861 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957883 ST-750UZ-005772 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957884 ST-750UZ-005773 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1988665 ST-750UZ-017182 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957885 ST-750UZ-005774 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957934 ST-750UZ-005860 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957928 ST-750UZ-005859 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957920 ST-750UZ-005789 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957919 ST-750UZ-005788 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957916 ST-750UZ-005785 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957918 ST-750UZ-005787 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957917 ST-750UZ-005786 11/27/2017

Page 39 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957905 ST-750UZ-005780 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957904 ST-750UZ-005781 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957902 ST-750UZ-005782 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957889 ST-750UZ-005751 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957890 ST-750UZ-005750 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957903 ST-750UZ-005783 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957887 ST-750UZ-005753 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957886 ST-750UZ-005754 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957888 ST-750UZ-005752 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957910 ST-750UZ-005760 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957882 ST-750UZ-005771 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957927 ST-750UZ-005669 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957893 ST-750UZ-005777 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957892 ST-750UZ-005778 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957815 ST-750UZ-005770 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957894 ST-750UZ-005776 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957895 ST-750UZ-005775 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957907 ST-750UZ-005762 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957925 ST-750UZ-005864 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957908 ST-750UZ-005763 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957909 ST-750UZ-005764 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957906 ST-750UZ-005866 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957913 ST-750UZ-005866 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957914 ST-750UZ-005868 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957911 ST-750UZ-005865 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957912 ST-750UZ-005782 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945970 ST-700T-011448 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945971 ST-700T-011449 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957962 ST-750UZ-005822 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957977 ST-750UZ-005845 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957963 ST-750UZ-005825 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957997 ST-750UZ-005814 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957984 ST-750UZ-005692 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957987 ST-750UZ-005691 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957973 ST-750UZ-005827 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957974 ST-750UZ-005826 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957971 ST-750UZ-005829 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957986 ST-750UZ-005694 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957985 ST-750UZ-005693 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957972 ST-750UZ-005828 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957989 ST-750UZ-005733 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957982 ST-750UZ-005832 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957983 ST-750UZ-005833 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957991 ST-750UZ-005731 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957981 ST-750UZ-005831 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957980 ST-750UZ-005830 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957993 ST-750UZ-005819 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957992 ST-750UZ-005818 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957990 ST-750UZ-005732 11/27/2017

Page 40 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957994 ST-750UZ-005820 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957988 ST-750UZ-005734 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957995 ST-750UZ-005821 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957998 ST-750UZ-005815 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957996 ST-750UZ-005705 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957999 ST-750UZ-005816 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957965 ST-750UZ-005823 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957964 ST-750UZ-005824 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957976 ST-750UZ-005847 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957968 ST-750UZ-005883 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957978 ST-750UZ-005844 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957938 ST-750UZ-005884 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957940 ST-750UZ-005807 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957969 ST-750UZ-005882 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957967 ST-750UZ-005880 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957970 ST-750UZ-005881 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1989896 ST-750UZ-017198 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1989897 ST-750UZ-017199 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957975 ST-750UZ-005846 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957948 ST-750UZ-005885 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957960 ST-750UZ-005877 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957959 ST-750UZ-005876 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957953 ST-750UZ-005794 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957958 ST-750UZ-005875 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957957 ST-750UZ-005874 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957947 ST-750UZ-005886 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957945 ST-750UZ-005888 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1992111 ST-750UZ-017238 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957949 ST-750UZ-005790 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957961 ST-750UZ-005878 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957951 ST-750UZ-005791 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957950 ST-750UZ-005793 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957952 ST-750UZ-0057952 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957955 ST-750UZ-005796 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945973 ST-750UZ-005851 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957941 ST-750UZ-005809 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957939 ST-750UZ-005806 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957943 ST-750UZ-005849 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957944 ST-750UZ-005853 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957954 ST-750UZ-005795 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945974 ST-750UZ-005850 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961476 ST-750UZ-006297 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945848 12/7/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1995166 ST-650UZ-005268 2/20/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957926 ST-750UZ-005670 2/20/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961485 ST-750UZ-006245 7/24/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963578 ST-750UZ-005095 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961367 ST-750UZ-006856 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961365 ST-750UZ-006854 8/9/2018

Page 41 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973797 ST4-750UI-020573 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961350 ST-750UZ-006826 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961347 ST-750UZ-006825 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961382 ST-750UZ-006862 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961385 ST-750UZ-006863 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961380 ST-750UZ-006860 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961361 ST-750UZ-006869 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961360 ST-750UZ-006870 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961364 ST-750UZ-006873 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961384 ST-750UZ-006859 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961381 ST-750UZ-006861 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961362 ST-750UZ-006871 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1977798 ST-750UZ-006512 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961358 ST-750UZ-006865 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961359 ST-750UZ-006864 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966270 ST-750UZ-006416 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961376 ST-750UZ-006878 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961345 ST-750UZ-006827 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961356 ST-750UZ-006867 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961371 ST-750UZ-006853 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1992641 ST-750UZ-017289 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961351 ST-750UZ-006821 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961379 ST-750UZ-006849 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961353 ST-750UZ-006822 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961352 ST-750UZ-006823 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961354 ST-750UZ-006824 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1984998 ST-750UZ-017200 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961373 ST-750UZ-006877 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1994262 ST-750UZ-017424 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973090 ST-750UZ-008395 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961368 ST-750UZ-006857 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961357 ST-750UZ-006866 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961374 ST-750UZ-006874 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961372 ST-750UZ-006875 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961349 ST-750UZ-006819 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961348 ST-750UZ-006818 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961524 ST-750UZ-006749 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961521 ST-750UZ-006756 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961544 ST-750UZ-006713 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1986371 ST-750UZ-017142 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961523 ST-750UZ-006758 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961537 ST-750UZ-006726 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961331 ST-750UZ-006886 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961210 ST-750UZ-006967 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961279 ST-750UZ-006603 9/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961231 ST-750UZ-006946 9/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972421 ST-750UZ-013345 10/2/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961781 ST-750U-006405 10/16/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965147 ST-750UZ-008627 3/26/2019

Page 42 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965149 ST-750UZ-008616 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965131 ST-750UZ-008613 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965137 ST-750UZ-008632 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965160 ST-750UZ-008637 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965125 ST-750UZ-008605 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965140 ST-750UZ-008614 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965124 ST-750UZ-008604 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965128 ST-750UZ-008608 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965126 ST-750UZ-008606 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991696 ST-750UZ-017064 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972993 ST-750UZ-010432 9/16/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954844 ST-750UZ-005017 10/7/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970303 ST-750UZ-011481 1/21/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970268 ST-750UZ-011776 1/21/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1976054 ST-750UZ-012015 1/23/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970432 ST-750UZ-011665 1/23/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1976085 ST-750UZ-012168 1/23/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970366 ST-750UZ-012099 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1990706 ST-750UI-020531 2/11/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972186 ST-750UZ-013837 2/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1992107 ST4-750UI-020532 2/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975392 ST-750UZ-013853 6/30/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975319 ST-750UZ-013855 6/30/2020
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1873126 W027968 5/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1878921 0016131 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1880119 0021095 9/30/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1888764 0023687 2/2/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1903281 0001013 2/13/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923571 PDN3E01175000 7/21/2014
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1950750 WD555WH6140648 9/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926891 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926892 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926894 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926895 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926896 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926897 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926898 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926899 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926901 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926902 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926903 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926904 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926905 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927688 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927695 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927697 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926074 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926091 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940017 6/11/2015

Page 43 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940216 6/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940223 6/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940230 6/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940235 6/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940236 6/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940238 6/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945076 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948604 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948619 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948620 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948626 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949026 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949027 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949028 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949029 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949030 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949031 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949032 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949033 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949034 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949035 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949036 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949037 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949038 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949039 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949040 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949041 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949042 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951302 11/8/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968856 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968857 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968858 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968859 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968860 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968861 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968862 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968863 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968864 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968865 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968866 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968867 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968868 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968869 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968870 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968871 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968872 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968873 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968874 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968875 10/2/2019

Page 44 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968876 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968877 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968878 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968879 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968880 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968881 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968882 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968883 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968884 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968885 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968886 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968887 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968888 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968889 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968890 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968891 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968892 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968893 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968894 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968895 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968896 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968897 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968898 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968899 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968900 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968901 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968902 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968903 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968904 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968907 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968914 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968956 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968957 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968958 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968959 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968960 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968961 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968962 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968963 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968964 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968966 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968967 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968968 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968969 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968970 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968971 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968972 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968973 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968974 10/2/2019

Page 45 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968975 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968976 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968977 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968978 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968979 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968980 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968981 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968982 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968983 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968984 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968985 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968986 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968987 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968988 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968989 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968990 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968991 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968992 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968993 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968994 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968995 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968996 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968997 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968998 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968999 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969000 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969001 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969002 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969003 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969004 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969005 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969109 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969112 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969113 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969116 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969119 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969120 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969129 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969149 10/2/2019

TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 576

Page 46 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/24/2024 thru 02/22/2023

MAINTENANCE
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 1080-GROUNDS 1572432 82007220 9/1/1999
1 BUFFING MACHINE- HIGH SPEED 1608729 1501784 9/1/2001
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1913632 31952 6/12/2013
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1947203 11101 6/30/2015
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1947207 34178 6/30/2015
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1958397 112609 6/28/2017
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1955587 11740 8/24/2017
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1955588 11753 8/24/2017
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1955589 11751 8/24/2017
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1958394 111355 3/16/2018
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1958395 11280 3/16/2018
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1959075 12831 4/16/2018
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1959076 10009 4/16/2018
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1959984 10190 6/13/2018
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1964379 P2400018 4/18/2019
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1964380 P2400141 4/18/2019
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1966973 26534 4/23/2019
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1966974 26531 4/23/2019
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1966975 26533 4/23/2019
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1966976 26532 4/23/2019
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1971822 20244 2/26/2020
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1971823 20250 2/26/2020
1 PRO 4000 PSI 2 GUN TRAILER MOUNTED PRESS GV4077K 4K1BP1620FF001456 10/25/2016

TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 23

Page 47 of 47 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024



7/3/2023 ID 1230 - Popcorn Maker $155.00 $150.00
7/7/2023 ID 1199 - Warmer $60.00 $55.00
7/7/2023 ID 1232 - Recumbant Bikes $113.00 $108.00

7/14/2023 ID 1248 - Mower Blades $675.00 $658.13
7/14/2023 ID 1249 - Mower Belts $387.00 $377.33
7/14/2023 ID 1250 - Mower Wheels $588.00 $573.30
7/14/2023 ID 1253 - Mower Wheel Brackets $625.00 $609.38
7/14/2023 ID 1254 - Mower Filters $1,925.00 $1,876.88
7/14/2023 ID 1259 - Kiln $52.00 $47.00
7/14/2023 ID 1262 - Carpet Extractor $432.22 $421.41
7/14/2023 ID 1263 - Floor Scrubber $111.00 $106.00
7/14/2023 ID 1264 - Floor Scrubber $101.99 $96.99
7/14/2023 ID 1267 - Step Ladder $72.50 $67.50
7/21/2023 ID 1243 - Floor Buffer $50.00 $45.00
7/21/2023 ID 1246 - Pressure Washer $111.00 $106.00
7/21/2023 ID 1247 - Microscopes $395.00 $385.13
7/21/2023 ID 1251 - Seat Assemblies $700.00 $682.50
7/21/2023 ID 1252 - Linkage Assemblies $750.00 $731.25
7/21/2023 ID 1255 - Piano $875.00 $853.13
7/21/2023 ID 1256 - Piano $625.00 $609.38
7/21/2023 ID 1257 - Piano Bench $25.00 $20.00
7/21/2023 ID 1261 - Floor Scrubber $50.00 $45.00
7/28/2023 ID 1265 - Floor Scrubber $50.00 $45.00
8/4/2023 ID 1245 - Wet-Dry Vacuum $27.00 $22.00
8/4/2023 ID 1260 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $20.00

8/11/2023 ID 1234 - Portable Classroom $575.00 $560.63
8/11/2023 ID 1235 - Portable Classroom $825.00 $804.38
8/11/2023 ID 1236 - Portable Classroom $25.00 $20.00
8/11/2023 ID 1237 - Portable Classroom $2,875.00 $2,803.13
8/11/2023 ID 1238 - Portable Classroom $1,652.00 $1,610.70
8/11/2023 ID 1240 - Portable Classroom $1,925.00 $1,876.88
8/11/2023 ID 1244 - Vacuum Cleaner $52.00 $47.00
8/25/2023 ID 1258 - Copiers $1,075.00 $1,048.13
8/25/2023 ID 1266 - Electronic Piano $121.00 $116.00
8/25/2023 ID 1269 - Commerical Utensils $185.00 $180.00
8/25/2023 ID 1270 - Six Compartment Trays $510.00 $497.25
8/25/2023 ID 1273 - Sox Compartment Trays $248.00 $241.80
8/25/2023 ID 1279 - Sliding Door Refrigerator $135.00 $130.00
8/25/2023 ID 1280 - Refrigerated Prep Station $170.00 $165.00
8/25/2023 ID 1283 - 60qt Mixer $1,025.00 $999.38
8/25/2023 ID 1286 - 60qt Mixer $1,280.00 $1,248.00
8/25/2023 ID 1287 - Prep Table $170.00 $165.00
8/25/2023 ID 1289 - Prep Table $175.00 $170.00
9/1/2023 ID 1271 - Commercial Utensils $310.00 $302.25
9/1/2023 ID 1272- Commercial Utensils $405.00 $394.88
9/1/2023 ID 1276 - Milk Box $102.00 $97.00
9/1/2023 ID 1281 - 60 qt Mixer $4,550.00 $4,436.25

FY 2024 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
Item/GovDeals.comCheck Date



9/1/2023 ID 1282 - 60qt Mixer $4,450.00 $4,338.75
9/1/2023 ID 1284 - 60qt Mixer $4,272.00 $4,165.20
9/1/2023 ID 1288 - Mobile Prep Table $210.00 $204.75
9/1/2023 ID 1290 - Prep Table $105.00 $100.00
9/8/2023 ID 1268 - Commercial Utensils $470.00 $458.25
9/8/2023 ID 1300 - Woodwinds $280.00 $273.00

9/15/2023 ID 1274 - Prep Table $69.00 $64.00
9/15/2023 ID 1277 - Milk Box $30.00 $25.00
9/15/2023 ID 1278 - Ingredient Bins $395.00 $385.13
9/15/2023 ID 1285 - 60 qt Mixer $2,380.00 $2,320.50
9/15/2023 ID 1292 - Copiers $1,025.00 $999.38
9/15/2023 ID 1296 - Sub Woofers $410.00 $399.75
9/15/2023 ID 1297 - Amplifiers $260.00 $253.50
9/15/2023 ID 1298 - Keyboard Amplifier $150.00 $145.00
9/15/2023 ID 1299 - Keyboards and Bass Guitar $480.00 $468.00
9/15/2023 ID 1301 - Keyboard $102.00 $97.00
9/15/2023 ID 1302 - Keyboard $165.32 $160.32
9/15/2023 ID 1303 - Audio Mixer $101.13 $96.13
9/15/2023 ID 1304 - Stage Lights, Video Equipment $126.00 $121.00
9/15/2023 ID 1305 - Mac 700 Wash $1,210.00 $1,179.75
9/15/2023 ID 1306 - Mac 700 Wash $1,960.00 $1,911.00
9/22/2023 ID 1294 - Speakers $250.00 $243.75
10/2/2023 ID 1295 - Sub Woofers $160.00 $155.00
10/2/2023 ID 1307 - Spot Light $52.00 $47.00
10/2/2023 ID 1309 - Storage Building $5,801.00 $5,655.98
10/2/2023 ID 1310 - Warmer $126.00 $121.00
10/2/2023 ID 1312 - Pass Thru Cooler $120.00 $115.00
10/2/2023 ID 1313 - Pass Thru Cooler $190.00 $185.00
10/2/2023 ID 1314 - Pass Thru Cooler $140.00 $135.00
10/2/2023 ID 1315 - Pass Thru Cooler $190.00 $185.00
10/2/2023 ID 1319 - Pass Thru Cooler $170.00 $165.00
10/6/2023 ID 1311 - Pass Thru Cooler $109.00 $104.00
10/6/2023 ID 1316 - Pass Thru Cooler $38.00 $33.00
10/6/2023 ID 1317 - Pass Thru Cooler $194.00 $189.00
10/6/2023 ID 1318 - Pass Thru Cooler $52.00 $47.00
10/6/2023 ID 1320 - Prep Table $82.00 $77.00
10/6/2023 ID 1321 - Prep Table $180.00 $175.00
10/6/2023 ID 1322 - Prep Table $180.00 $175.00
10/6/2023 ID 1323 - Prep Table $80.00 $75.00
10/6/2023 ID 1324 - Prep Table $120.00 $115.00
10/6/2023 ID 1325 - Prep Table $90.00 $85.00

10/20/2023 ID 1293 - Speakers $250.00 $243.75
10/27/2023 ID 1327 - Audio Equipment $410.00 $399.75
10/27/2023 ID 1329 - Amplifiers $875.00 $853.13
10/27/2023 ID 1330 - Piano $200.00 $195.00
10/27/2023 ID 1331 - Digital Piano $215.00 $209.63
10/27/2023 ID 1334 - Woodwinds $3,555.00 $3,466.13
10/27/2023 ID 1336 - Riding Scrubber $101.00 $96.00
10/27/2023 ID 1339 - Floor Scrubbers $64.00 $59.00
10/27/2023 ID 1341 - Router/Printer $122.00 $117.00



10/27/2023 ID 1342 - Pressure Washers $210.00 $204.75
10/27/2023 ID 1344 - Stringed Instruments $580.00 $565.50
10/27/2023 ID 1346 - Drums $875.00 $853.13
10/27/2023 ID 1349 - Ice Machine $415.00 $404.63
10/27/2023 ID 1351 - Dyno Machine $330.00 $321.75
11/3/2023 ID 1328 - Video Production Equipment $4,350.00 $4,241.25
11/3/2023 ID 1332 - Electronic Piano $97.00 $92.00
11/3/2023 ID 1335 - Pedi Spa $29.00 $24.00
11/3/2023 ID 1337 - Floor Scrubbers $27.00 $22.00
11/3/2023 ID 1338 - Floor Scrubber $27.00 $22.00
11/3/2023 ID 1350 - Electronic Pianos $750.00 $731.25

11/10/2023 ID 1340 - Vacuum Cleaner $32.00 $27.00
11/10/2023 ID 1352 - Copiers $785.00 $765.38
11/10/2023 ID 1353 - Copiers $1,025.00 $999.38
11/17/2023 ID 1333 - Laminators $647.00 $630.83
11/17/2023 ID 1343 - Laminators $185.00 $180.00
11/14/2023 ID 1326 - Sewing Mahines $147.00 $142.00
11/14/2023 ID 1356 - Dumbell Rack $37.00 $32.00
11/14/2023 ID 1360 -  Leg Press $510.00 $497.25
11/14/2023 ID 1363 - Pommell/Vault $50.00 $45.00
12/1/2023 ID 1354 - Upright Piano $310.00 $302.25
12/1/2023 ID 1355 - Balance Beams $316.00 $308.10
12/1/2023 ID 1358 - Glute Machine $50.00 $45.00
12/1/2023 ID 1359 - Glute Machine $110.00 $105.00
12/1/2023 ID 1361 - Glute Machine $315.00 $307.13
12/8/2023 ID 1365 - Prep Table $213.00 $207.68
12/8/2023 ID 1378 - Serving Line $333.00 $324.68
12/8/2023 ID 1382 - Serving Line $351.66 $342.87
12/8/2023 ID 1384 - Serving Line $313.00 $305.18
12/8/2023 ID 1387 - Serving Line $339.00 $330.53
12/8/2023 ID 1389 - Serving Line $215.00 $209.63
12/8/2023 ID 1390 - Serving Line $372.00 $362.70

12/22/2023 ID 1366 - Freezer $378.00 $368.55
12/22/2023 ID 1367 - Milkbox $25.00 $24.38
12/22/2023 ID 1368 - Freezer $278.00 $271.05
12/22/2023 ID 1369 - Double Oven $25.00 $24.38
12/22/2023 ID 1375 - Milkbox $25.00 $24.38
12/22/2023 ID 1377 - Prep Table $185.00 $180.38
12/22/2023 ID 1379 - Serving Line $212.00 $206.70
12/22/2023 ID 1385 - Serving Line $61.99 $60.44
12/22/2023 ID 1386 - Serving Line $254.00 $247.65
12/22/2023 ID 1388 - Serving Line $184.00 $180.26
12/22/2023 ID 1391 - Copiers $1,775.00 $1,730.63
12/22/2023 ID 1392 - Copiers $2,000.00 $1,950.00

1/2/2024 ID 1364 - Stretcher $50.00 $45.00
1/5/2024 ID 1380 - Serving Line $83.00 $80.93
1/5/2024 ID 1381 - Serving Line $181.99 $177.44
1/5/2024 ID 1383 - Serving Line $156.00 $152.10

1/12/2024 ID 1374 - Double Oven $110.00 $107.25
1/26/2024 ID 1370 - Milkbox $25.00 $24.38



1/26/2024 ID 1372 - Milkbox $25.00 $24.38
1/26/2024 ID 1376 - Milk Box $53.00 $51.68

2/2/2024 ID 1403 - Serving Line $1,025.00 $999.38
2/9/2024 ID 1393 - Portable Prep Table $37.00 $36.08
2/9/2024 ID 1395 - Pizza Press $310.00 $302.25
2/9/2024 ID 1396 - Pizza Press $310.00 $302.25
2/9/2024 ID 1397 - Pizza Press $330.00 $321.75
2/9/2024 ID 1398 - Double Oven $210.00 $204.75
2/9/2024 ID 1399 - Heated Cabinet $401.00 $390.98
2/9/2024 ID 1400 - Passthru Refrigerator $261.00 $254.48
2/9/2024 ID 1401 - Heated Cabinet $261.00 $254.48
2/9/2024 ID 1402 - Heated Cabinet $261.00 $254.48

$83,975.80 $81,717.19

Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
6/26/2023 C.W. Austin $38.95 $38.95
6/27/2023 SA Recycling $291.20 $291.20
7/5/2023 SA Recycling $1,880.30 $1,880.30
7/6/2023 SA Recycling $452.40 $452.40

7/10/2023 SA Recycling $243.75 $243.75
7/11/2023 SA Recycling $306.15 $306.15
7/14/2023 SA Recycling $601.90 $601.90
7/14/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,468.90 $1,468.90
7/28/2023 SA Recycling $322.40 $322.40
7/24/2023 SA Recycling $471.50 $471.50
7/24/2023 C.W. Austin $125.39 $125.39
7/25/2023 SA Recycling $287.10 $287.10
7/27/2023 Christs Freedom Church $100.00 $100.00
7/28/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $451.55 $451.55
7/28/2023 SA Recycling $252.85 $252.85
8/1/2023 478 Events $100.00 $100.00
8/2/2023 SA Recycling $590.20 $590.20
8/3/2023 SA Recycling $651.70 $651.70
8/7/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,917.15 $1,917.15
8/8/2023 SA Recycling $311.50 $311.50
8/9/2023 J. Garcia $10.00 $10.00

8/10/2023 SA Recycling $364.00 $364.00
8/18/2023 SA Recycling $1,282.40 $1,282.40
8/23/2023 SA Recycling $289.10 $289.10
8/24/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,067.85 $1,067.85
8/28/2023 C.W. Austin $48.42 $48.42
8/28/2023 J. Marquardt $10.00 $10.00
8/29/2023 KC Wasman LLC $500.00 $500.00
8/31/2023 SA Recycling $615.30 $615.30
9/1/2023 SA Recycling $195.30 $195.30
9/6/2023 SA Recycling $467.60 $467.60
9/7/2023 SA Recycling $335.30 $335.30
9/8/2023 SA Recycling $187.60 $187.60

9/13/2023 SA Recycling $417.80 $417.80
9/18/2023 SJ Payment $100.00 $100.00

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales



9/18/2023 SA Recycling $297.50 $297.50
9/19/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,829.10 $1,829.10
9/20/2023 SA Recycling $511.70 $511.70
9/21/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $78.00 $78.00
9/23/2023 SA Recycling $500.50 $500.50
9/26/2023 SA Recycling $1,687.60 $1,687.60
9/25/2023 C.W. Austin $132.55 $132.55
10/3/2023 SA Recycling $7,492.30 $7,492.30
10/3/2023 SA Recycling $4,069.45 $4,069.45
10/6/2023 SA Recycling $285.00 $285.00

10/11/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $8,685.65 $8,685.65
10/17/2023 SA Recycling $294.00 $294.00
10/18/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $4,130.55 $4,130.55
10/20/2023 SA Recycling $185.50 $185.50
10/20/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $3,272.60 $3,272.60
10/23/2023 C.W. Austin $27.37 $27.37
10/23/2023 Copart $3,529.00 $3,529.00
10/24/2023 Copart $7,646.00 $7,646.00
10/26/2023 Copart $247.00 $247.00
10/31/2023 Copart $12,122.00 $12,122.00
10/31/2023 SA Recycling $316.40 $316.40
11/6/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $140.50 $140.50
11/9/2023 SA Recycling $311.50 $311.50

11/13/2023 SA Recycling $285.70 $285.70
11/15/2023 SA Recycling $300.30 $300.30
11/17/2023 Copart $9.00 $9.00
11/22/2023 SA Recycling $262.50 $262.50
11/30/2023 SA Recycling $228.20 $228.20
12/4/2023 C.W. Austin $38.91 $38.91
12/5/2023 Universal Studios $180.00 $180.00
12/8/2023 SA Recycling $860.30 $860.30

12/15/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,733.40 $5,733.40
12/18/2023 478 Events $50.00 $50.00
12/21/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $742.35 $742.35
12/21/2023 SA Recycling $272.80 $272.80
12/22/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $51.50 $51.50

1/3/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $396.30 $396.30
1/5/2024 SA Recycling $262.40 $262.40
1/5/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $2,725.15 $2,725.15
1/8/2024 Copart $351.00 $351.00

1/18/2024 SA Recycling $259.20 $259.20
1/23/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $7,028.90 $7,028.90
1/31/2024 SA Recycling $312.80 $312.80
1/29/2024 C.W. Austin $33.71 $33.71

2/8/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $333.00 $333.00
2/9/2024 SA Recycling $2,091.40 $2,091.40
2/5/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $3,233.35 $3,233.35

$100,589.50 $100,589.50
$184,565.30 $182,306.69

$31,571.64 $30,734.87Total FNS Surplus Sales
Grand Total Surplus Sales
Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 950 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 72 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 45 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 1,662 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 23 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 13 Pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 576 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 Transportation/Fleet 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 Portable Classrooms 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 02/22/2024

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_03212024



   

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 21, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Modify the Pebblebrook High School Portion of the Previously 

Submitted FY2021 State Capital Outlay Application 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The FY2021 Capital Outlay Application approved by the Board on September 19, 2019, needs to be 

modified to align with the actual Instructional Units constructed at Pebblebrook High School for the State 

Capital Outlay Application.  

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the alignment of the FY2021 Capital Outlay Application with the SPLOST V program and 

authorize the Superintendent and Board Chairperson to sign the resolution. 

 

COST: 

No Cost 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 

Daphne Griffin 

 

 



   

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 21, 2024 
 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk Contract 

for the Multipurpose Educational Facility 
 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The Multipurpose Educational Facility project has been proposed to provide the Cobb County School 

District with a facility to house high school commencements, athletic and academic events, group meetings, 

continuing education events for CCSD staff, and other educational purposes.  Award of a contract at this 

time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a substantial Completion Date of 2026. 
 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a Construction Manager (CM) at Risk Contract to The Winter Construction Company (Atlanta, GA) 

and authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract. 

 

COST: 

The cost to be:                                                           Preconstruction Service Phase Fee: $0 
                                   CM construction phase fee: 0.80% 

Account Charge Code:                                        DW2315-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-6MULTIPFAC 

Budgeted:                                Yes – District Wide 

       

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 21, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Authorization to Purchase Two (2) Freezer Box Trucks 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The solicitation was developed to supply new vehicles for the Food and Nutrition Services (FNS) 

department to replace older trucks.  It was competitively bid through CCSD Procurement Services. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Purchase two (2) freezer box trucks using CCSD IFB #B24099 from Peterbilt of Atlanta, LLC. 

 

COST: 

CCSD Solicitation #:              IFB B24099 

Estimated total cost:              $406,040.00 

Account Charge Code:           S5S001-222-BUSPURCHES-5PITTSTRAN 

Budgeted:                   Yes – SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Matt Sanders 

James Wilson 

Michael Warner 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 21, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Garrett Middle School 

Renovations 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Garrett Middle School is scheduled to receive a 

Roof Replacement, Door and Hardware Replacement, Restroom Renovation, and Art Classroom 

Renovation.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a Substantial 

Completion date of July 2025. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to SRS, Inc. (Griffin, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:             $5,236,000.00 

Account Charge code:          S6K336GARM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-2GARRETTMS 

Budgeted:                  Yes  - SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #6  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 21, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #6  – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Shallowford Falls 

Elementary School Renovations 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Shallowford Falls Elementary School is scheduled 

to receive HVAC, door hardware, and plumbing improvements and restroom renovations.  Award of a 

contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of 

July 2025. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to R.K. Redding Construction, Inc., (Bremen, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to 

execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:              $6,055,000.00 

Account Charge code:                 S6K351SHFE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST 

Budgeted:                      Yes-SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 21, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kemp Elementary School 

Parking Lot Addition 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST IV Program, Kemp Elementary School is scheduled to receive a 

parking lot addition.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a 

Substantial Completion date of July 2024. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Nix-Fowler Constructors Inc (Villa Rica, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to 

execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                             $361,999.00 

Account Charge code:              S4K9369-245SITE-STEIMPDEPR-1KEMPELEMS 

Budgeted:                                        Yes - SPLOST IV 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 21, 2024 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval of Revisions to Board Policies DA (Fiscal 

Management Goals and Objectives), DB (Planning, Programming, Budgeting System), and DI (Accounting 

and Reporting) in Section D of the Cobb County Board of Education’s Policy Manual 

  

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with Administrative Rule CMA-R and Board Policy BD, administrative rules and board 

policies are to be reviewed on a regular basis. 

 

During the current comprehensive review of Section D of the Cobb County Board of Education’s policy 

manual, the Financial Services Division has recommended changes regarding Board Policies DA (Fiscal 

Management Goals and Objectives), DB (Planning, Programming, Budgeting System), and DI (Accounting 

and Reporting).  

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the proposed changes to Board Policies DA (Fiscal Management Goals and Objectives), DB 

(Planning, Programming, Budgeting System), and DI (Accounting and Reporting). 

  

COST: 

N/A 

  

DATA SOURCES: 

Brad Johnson 

Mandy Wissing 

Darryl York 

ParkerPoe 

 

 



GREEN highlight indicates content recommended by Financial Services 
TAN highlight indicates conforming/editorial changes 

  Page 1 of 1  

 
 

  
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY 
 

 

DA   Fiscal Management Goals and Objectives 
6/28/12 x/x/24 
 1 
 2 
The Cobb County Board of Education (Board) recognizes that effective, efficient fiscal 3 
management and strategic and equitable allocation of all resources available to the Cobb County 4 
School District (District) are required to maximize the academic achievement of every student in 5 
the District. 6 
 7 
A. ROLE OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: 8 

As trustee of local, state and federal funds allocated for use in public education, the Board will 9 
be vigilant in fulfilling its responsibility to see that these funds are allocated budgeted in 10 
ways that maximize the academic achievement of every student in the District.  11 
 12 
The Board’s fiscal operations and management will ensure that education remains central and 13 
that fiscal matters are ancillary and contribute to the educational program. 14 
 15 

B. DISTRICT FISCAL MANAGEMENT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES: 16 
In the The District’s fiscal management, the Board seeks to achieve the following goals and 17 
objectives: 18 
1. To engage in thorough advance planning and forecasting, with broad-based staff and 19 

community involvement, stakeholders in order to develop budgets and guide 20 
expenditures so as to maximize the academic achievement for the utilize allocated 21 
resources for maximizing student success; 22 

2. To establish levels of funding which will provide high quality education for the District’s 23 
students; 24 

3. To use the best available techniques practices for budget development and financial 25 
management; 26 

4. To provide timely and appropriate information to all staff with fiscal management 27 
responsibilities; and 28 

5. To establish high quality procedures for accounting, reporting, business, purchasing and 29 
delivery, payroll, payments of vendors and contractors, and all other areas of fiscal 30 
management responsible for the efficient management and use of resources. 31 

 32 
 33 
Adopted: 3/25/76 34 
Revised: 7/28/83; 8/8/84 35 
Reclassified an Administrative Rule: 9/1/04 36 
Revised and Reclassified a Board Policy: 5/14/08  37 
Revised: 6/28/12; x/x/24 38 



GREEN highlight indicates content recommended by Financial Services  
BROWN font indicates conforming/editorial changes  

 

  
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY 
 

 

DB   Planning, Programming, Budgeting System 
10/23/14 x/x/24                                                                                                      
 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education (Board) shall annually adopt a budget according to the laws 1 
of the State of Georgia and the regulations of the State Board of Education. The budget shall be 2 
adopted at a public meeting of the Board. 3 
 4 
Furthermore, the Board expects the The Superintendent to assure that the Cobb County School 5 
District (District) maintains will manage a multi-year financial plan and to establish financial 6 
guidelines and procedures that status of the Cobb County School District (District) with 7 
monitoring of the current year budget and a detailed development of the subsequent 8 
year budget.  The Superintendent will maintain the financial status of the District by: 9 

• Protect the District’s fiscal soundness; and  10 
• Support the fulfillment of the District’s priorities.  11 
• Submitting a balanced, tentative budget to the Board on an annual basis;  12 
• Prioritizing financial resources to support District priorities; and  13 
• Establishing and maintaining professional financial procedures and internal 14 

controls.  15 
 16 
A. FINANCIAL PLANNING: 17 

1. The District will prepare a one year preliminary General Fund Budget forecast of projected 18 
revenues and projected expenditure appropriations on an annual basis.  Financial planning 19 
for any fiscal year or the remaining part of any fiscal year an annual budget each year 20 
which contains estimated revenues and expenditures.  The annual budget 21 
development process will: 22 
a. Clearly and directly support Support the District’s priorities as established in the 23 

District Strategic Plan, in response to student achievement data, and by Board Policy 24 
DA (Fiscal Management Goals and Objectives); 25 

b. Insure Ensure the District’s fiscal soundness; 26 
c. Support the fulfillment of the District’s multi-year financial plan status for the 27 

current fiscal year and the next year budget; 28 
d. Fulfill the requirements of Board Policy DI (Accounting and Reporting); 29 
e. Contain sufficient information to enable credible projections of revenues and expenses 30 

expenditures; and  31 
f. Disclose planning assumptions for the General Fund; 32 

2. Multi-Year Financial Plan Status: 33 
The District’s will prepare a five year General Fund Budget forecast of projected revenues 34 
and projected expenditure appropriations on an annual basis. This multi-year financial plan 35 
status shall be monitored and reported to the Board.: 36 
a. Include a total projected obligation and cost of multi-year programs; and  37 
b. Be updated whenever significant change occurs.  38 

 39 
B. BUDGET DEVELOPMENT: 40 

1. General Provisions: 41 
a. Revenue: 42 

Each General Fund revenue account shall be analyzed during the budget development 43 
process to develop reasonable budget assumptions, projections and detailed 44 
documentation for each revenue account category. 45 

b. Expenditure Appropriations: 46 



  Page 2 of 3  

(1) Position counts will be calculated by Division and classification classified based on 47 
Local School Allocation Formulas allocation formulas and a continuation of prior 48 
year positions in school support departments. 49 

(2) Proposals for incremental budget appropriation increases or decreases shall be 50 
presented to the Superintendent annually for consideration in the budget 51 
development process. 52 

c. General Budget Development Methodology: 53 
(1) The budget will be developed utilizing a structural balanced budget philosophy 54 

where recurring revenue equals recurring expenditure appropriations. If one-time 55 
funds are used from fund balance to assist in balancing the General Fund budget, 56 
the expenditure appropriations associated with those one-time funds shall be 57 
identified as part of the budget approval process and the Board will identify 58 
recurring funds for these expenditure appropriations in the immediate subsequent 59 
budget development year. The Board shall maintain the objective to keep the 60 
General Fund reserve at a level of at least 8.33% (One Month Reserve) of General 61 
Fund Expenditure Appropriations outlined in Board Policy DI (Accounting and 62 
Reporting). 63 

(2) The budget will be developed utilizing a Budget Calendar budget calendar where 64 
each budget events is are identified along with a person responsible for completion 65 
of that event. 66 

(3) All budget development budget calculations shall be presented along with 67 
assumptions utilized in projecting budget estimates. 68 

2. Budget Development Process: 69 
a. The District will utilize an annual budgeting process that includes: 70 

(1) A credible projection of revenues and expenses expenditures; 71 
(2) Separation of capital and operational items; 72 
(3) Cash flow Presentation of budgeted fund balance reserve usage; 73 
(4) Disclosure of planning assumptions upon which District leadership based its 74 

planning; 75 
(5) Total projected obligation and cost of new and proposed multi-year programs; and 76 
(6) Annual and remaining obligation and cost of existing multi-year programs. 77 

b. As part of the budget adoption process, the Superintendent will present to the Board of 78 
Education and make public those budget items pre-approved by the Board from 79 
specific approval in the spending authority of the Superintendent. (see Board Policy DI 80 
([Accounting and Reporting]). 81 

c. The District shall not create long-term obligations of employment, compensation, or 82 
benefits for employees, consultants, contract workers or volunteers, that extend 83 
beyond reliable revenue projections. 84 

d. The District shall not treat Board approved evaluate budget adjustments during the 85 
current fiscal year as carry-overs to be included in the initial budget amount for the 86 
subsequent fiscal year to ascertain if they are one-time adjustments or recurring 87 
adjustments in order to decide how to treat the adjustment’s inclusion in the 88 
subsequent year’s budget. Rather, the subsequent fiscal year budget process shall: 89 
(1) Identify both the original amount included in the current year budget and the 90 

amount of any adjustment approved by the Board during the current fiscal year; 91 
and  92 

(2) Identify adjustments needed for recurring expenses as budget enhancements in the 93 
subsequent fiscal year budget process.  94 

3. e. General Fund Budget Development Events: 95 
a. (1) Administration will develop an annual Budget Forecast for Revenues and 96 

Expenditure Appropriations budget forecast for revenues and expenditure 97 
appropriations. 98 

b. (2) Administration will develop a Budget Calendar budget calendar. 99 
c. (3) Administration will seek consider budget input from the Board of Education. 100 
d. (4) Administration will prepare a tentative, balanced budget for consideration by the 101 

Board of Education prior to the Board’s review of the budget being proposed for 102 
adoption.  103 

e. (5) The Board will conduct budget meetings as necessary to review and finalize the a 104 
tentative, balanced budget. 105 



  Page 3 of 3  

f. (5) The Board will approve the Budget schedule the final budget approval on or 106 
before June 30 each year. 107 

4. f. Continuing Budget Management: 108 
a. (1) All General Fund, fund balanced budget adjustments which alter the total 109 

revenues or total expenditures of the approved budget must be approved by the 110 
Board during the fiscal year of July 1 through June 30. 111 

b. (2) Administration shall provide address financial and budget information as requested 112 
by the Board during the fiscal year. 113 

5. 2. Public Notice: 114 
a. Advertisement: 115 

The Board shall advertise at least one time in a newspaper of general circulation in 116 
Cobb County the proposed budget for each fiscal year. The advertisement shall be 117 
made prior to the meeting of the Board of Education at which the District budget for 118 
the fiscal year is to be finally adopted and shall follow the form required by the State 119 
Board of Education in accordance with state law and State Board of Education 120 
rules. 121 

b. Hearings: 122 
Before the budget is officially adopted the Board shall hold a public hearings to explain 123 
the proposed budget and invite questions and discussion from the administration and 124 
public relative to the budget to receive public input on the budget in accordance 125 
with state law and State Board of Education rules. 126 

6. 3. Millage Rate: 127 
a. The Board shall annually recommend to the Cobb County Commissioners the tax 128 

millage for the county to be collected for school purposes only and in compliance with 129 
Article 8, Section 6, Paragraph I(a), of the Georgia Constitution which provides that the 130 
millage rate shall not be greater than 20 mills. 131 

b. The Board shall approve the General Fund millage rate annually by July 1 and shall 132 
conduct millage rate hearings as required by State of Georgia state law. 133 

 134 
 135 
Adopted: 8/26/04 136 
Effective: 9/1/04 137 
Revised: 1/27/05; 10/12/05; 3/23/06; 5/14/08; 10/22/09; 2/25/10; 3/10/10 138 
Revised and re-coded: 10/25/12 (Previously coded as Board Policy SD-5) 139 
Revised: 10/23/14; x/x/24 140 
 141 
Legal Reference 142 
O.C.G.A. 48-8-141  Manner of imposition of tax; report 143 
O.C.G.A. 50-6-32  Short title; definitions; creation, operation, and maintenance of searchable website; public  144 

access to state expenditure information  145 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-108 Duties 146 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-160  Determination of enrollment; determination of funding Report of Enrollment by 147 

Instructional Program 148 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-162  Annual recalculation of funding; mid-term adjustment amount needed under Quality Basic 149 

Education Formula 150 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-167  Funding for direct instructional, media center and staff development costs; submission of  151 

Budget  Computation of total funds needed for categories of direct instructional costs, 152 
media center costs, and staff development costs, computerized budget and 153 
accounting system 154 

O.C.G.A. 20-2-167.1 Annual operating budget; public meetings 155 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-720  Inspection of student's records by parents 156 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-962  Quarterly reports by principals; audits by boards 157 
O.C.G.A. 48-5-32 Publication of ad valorem tax rate  158 
O.C.G.A. 48-5-32.1 Certification, Advertisement and Adoption of millage rate  159 
O.C.G.A. 50-6-6 Audit of school systems; employing accountants; accounting standards Books and Accounts 160 

of Public School Systems, Units of the University System, etc. 161 
O.C.G.A. 50-6-32  Transparency in Government Act 162 
Rule 160-5-2-.21  Annual Financial and Budget Reports 163 
Rule 560-11-2.58 Rollback of Millage Rate 164 
Ga. Constitution,   165 
     Art. 9,Sec. 5, Par. 5 Local Taxation for Education 166 



GREEN highlight indicates content recommended by Financial Services  
YELLOW highlight indicates content relocated within the rule 
ORANGE highlight indicates content recommended by ParkerPoe  
TAN highlight indicates conforming/editorial changes  

 

  
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY 
 

 

DI   Accounting and Reporting 
5/18/17 x/x/24                                                                                                       

 

 

The Board of Education (Board) expects the Superintendent to assure ensure that the Cobb 1 
County School District (District) establishes financial guidelines and procedures that comply 2 
with generally accepted accounting principles, State Department of Education rules, and District 3 
expectations established in Board Policy DB (Planning, Programming, Budgeting System) state 4 
and federal law. 5 
 6 
A. PERSONNEL BUDGET: 7 

1. To protect the mutual trust between the Board of Education, the Superintendent, and 8 
employees of the District, the Superintendent shall, in Executive Session provided that 9 
this action does not attempt to violate any provision of the Georgia Open Meetings Act, 10 
discuss all personnel budget issues including any proposed changes to the 11 
compensation/structure including proposed bonuses, pay increases, and/or the addition 12 
or deletion of employee groups.  13 

2. In considering the implementation of specific personnel options (for instance the 14 
adequate staffing of a leadership academy, offering an enriched staff development 15 
program, or other improvements), the Superintendent must:  16 
a. Disclose to the Board the potential financial and programmatic impact of such 17 

actions;  18 
b. Identify other initiatives, including reaching target reserve levels, which may be 19 

jeopardized as a result of funding proposed personnel issues.  20 
c. Require specific Board action to hire in excess of those positions provided in 21 
the budget.  22 

 23 
B. LOANS:  24 

1. Short-Term Loans:  25 
a. The District may incur indebtedness only when approved by the Board and then 26 

only in an amount specifically approved by the Board and in compliance with 27 
state law.  28 

b. Procedures:  29 
(1) The Board, as it deems necessary, may vote to approve a resolution authorizing the 30 

borrowing of money for District purposes. The aggregate amount of all such loans 31 
outstanding at any one time shall not exceed 75% of the total income of the Board 32 
from taxes collected by the Board in the preceding year.  33 

(2) In accordance with O.C.G.A. § 20-2-391, the resolution authorizing the borrowing 34 
of funds shall, as a minimum, state:  35 
(a) The amount to be borrowed;  36 
(b) The length of time it is to be used;  37 
(c) The rate of interest to be paid;  38 
(d) The purpose for which it is borrowed; and  39 
(e) The institution from which it is to be borrowed.  40 

(3) Such loans shall be payable on or before December 31 of each year.  41 
(4) The Board Chair and Superintendent shall execute the note(s) for money that is 42 

authorized to be borrowed under the resolution passed by the Board (Board Policy 43 
BBA [Board Officers]) and Board Policy ABB [Board Powers and Duties]). (see 44 
O.C.G.A. § 20-2-395)  45 

2. Loans to Schools: 46 



  Page 2 of 6  

a. Eligibility: 47 
Before a loan can be made to a school, the school must demonstrate that all borrowed 48 
funds shall be used for curricular, co-curricular or extra-curricular activities which are 49 
related to an educational program. 50 

b. Guidelines:  51 
The following guidelines shall apply to loans:  52 
(1) Loans will be used for the purpose of assisting the program specified;  53 
(2) The maximum loan to a local school will not exceed $50,000; and  54 
(3) Loans will be repaid within five years with one-fifth of the loan due on each 55 

anniversary of the loan date.; and  56 
(4) Loan requests should follow Financial Services procedures. 57 

3. Loans to Organizations other than Schools: 58 
The Board may not authorize a loan of District funds to private organizations, such as 59 
Booster Clubs, PTAs, or other school support organizations (Administrative Rule KG-R [Use 60 
of School Facilities]).  61 

 62 
C. FUND BALANCE:  63 

1. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 54, the 64 
Board recognizes the following five categories of fund balances for financial reporting 65 
purposes: 66 
a. Non-spendable Fund Balance – non-cash assets such as inventories or prepaid items. 67 
b. Restricted Fund Balance – funds legally restricted for specific purposes, such as grant 68 

funds. 69 
c. Committed Fund Balance – amounts that can only be used for specific purposes 70 

pursuant to a formal vote of the Board.  The Board, as the government’s highest level 71 
of decision-making authority, may authorize expenditures from the committed fund 72 
balance by a formal vote prior to the District’s fiscal year-end for that fiscal year. 73 
Future modification or rescission of committed funds must likewise be accomplished by 74 
a formal vote of the Board prior to fiscal year-end. A majority Board vote is required to 75 
approve a commitment and a majority Board vote is required to remove a 76 
commitment. 77 

d. Assigned Fund Balance – amounts intended by the Board for specific purposes.  The 78 
Board expressly delegates to the Superintendent, through the Chief Financial Officer, 79 
the authority under this policy to assign funds for particular purposes. Such 80 
assignments cannot exceed the available fund balance in any particular fund. 81 

e. Unassigned Fund Balance – residual spendable fund balance after subtracting all above 82 
amounts. 83 

2. Spending Prioritizations:  84 
a. When an expenditure is incurred that would qualify for payment with either restricted 85 

or unrestricted funds, it will be paid from restricted funds. 86 
b. When an expenditure is incurred that qualifies for payment from either of the three 87 

unrestricted fund balance categories, it will be applied in the following order: 88 
(1) Committed, 89 
(2) Assigned, and 90 
(3) Unassigned. 91 

3. Minimum Unassigned Fund Balance: 92 
The District will strive to maintain a minimum unassigned fund balance in its General Fund 93 
of at least 8.33% of budgeted expenditures.  This minimum fund balance is to protect 94 
against cash flow shortfalls related to timing of projected revenue receipts and to maintain 95 
an emergency funding source. 96 

4. Replenishing Unassigned Fund Balance Deficiencies: 97 
When If the Unassigned Fund Balance falls below the minimum of 8.33%, the District will 98 
replenish shortages/deficiencies over a period not to exceed two (2) years using the 99 
following budget strategies and timeframe: 100 
a. The following budgetary strategies shall be utilized by the District to replenish fund 101 

deficiencies: (1) The District will reduce recurring expenditures to eliminate any 102 
structural deficit; 103 

b. (2) The District will increase recurring or one-time revenues or pursue other funding 104 
sources; or 105 



  Page 3 of 6  

c. (3) Some combination of the two options listed above. 106 
d. Minimum Unassigned Fund Balance deficiencies shall be replenished within the 107 

following time period: 108 
(1) Deficiency resulting in a minimum Unassigned Fund Balance of less than 8.33% 109 

shall be replenished over a period not to exceed two (2) years. 110 
5. Total Fund Balance: 111 

Should the Total Fund Balance of the General Fund ever exceed 15% of budgeted 112 
expenditures, the District will: 113 

a. Utilize excess funds for one-time expenditures that are non-recurring in nature and 114 
which will not require additional future expense outlays for maintenance, additional 115 
staffing or other recurring expenditures; or  116 
b. Consider transferring excess funds to a separate Capital Accumulation Fund 117 
(Committed Fund Balance).  118 

6. Pursuant to the provisions of GASB Statement 54, the Board hereby commits 119 
substantially all of the revenue received by the following Special Revenue funds to be used 120 
exclusively for each respective program’s operating expenditures.  121 
 122 

Special Revenue Committed Revenue Source  
Donations Donations by individuals or organizations to benefit 

school programs  
After School Program Funds earned or donated at local schools for the 

After School Program (ASP) are to be used by local 
principals to benefit schools, students and faculty 
subject to District policy. 

Performing Arts Voluntary student contributions to fund Performing 
Arts Program  

Tuition School User tuition charges  
Facility Use Venue 
Management 

User rental fees  

Adult High School User tuition/GED fees  
Public Safety Student Parking Permit Fees  
Artists at School Donations to fund artist workshops at local schools  
Local Schools Funds earned or donated at local schools are to be 

used by local principals to benefit students and 
faculty subject to District policy.  

 123 
D.  DEBT MANAGEMENT: 124 

1. Objectives: 125 
The primary objective is to ensure prudent debt management practices which: 126 
a. Maintain financial stability;  127 
b. Preserve public trust; 128 
c. Minimize costs to taxpayers; 129 
d. Minimize borrowing costs; and 130 
e. Demonstrate adequate administrative oversight of debt programs to credit rating 131 

agencies. 132 
2. State of Georgia Law Debt Limit: 133 

The District will manage its debt in compliance with O.C.G.A. § 20-2-390 et seq. 134 
3. Short-Term District Debt: 135 

a. Definition – For purposes of this policy, short-term debt refers to debt with a 136 
repayment term of one (1) year or less. 137 

b. Short Term Debt Mitigation – The District will strive to maintain a minimum unassigned 138 
fund balance in its General Fund of at least 8.33% of budgeted expenditures (one-139 
month reserve). This minimum fund balance is to protect against cash flow shortfall 140 
related to timing of projected revenue receipts and to maintain an emergency funding 141 
source. 142 

c. Authorized Short Term Debt – In the event of short-term cash needs, the district is 143 
authorized to issue short-term debt in compliance with O.C.G.A. § 20-2-390 et seq.  144 

4. Long-Term District Debt: 145 
a. Definition – For purposes of this policy, long-term debt refers to debt with a repayment 146 

term of greater than 1 year. 147 
b. Long Term Debt Mitigation – The District will strive to be free of Long-Term Debt. The 148 

District’s participation in the Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) revenue 149 



  Page 4 of 6  

program will continue to be the District’s primary source of funding to provide for 150 
school facilities, technology, and capital needs. 151 

c. Authorized Long-Term Debt – In the event of long-term cash needs, the District is 152 
authorized to issue long-term debt in compliance with applicable law including 153 
without limitation O.C.G.A. § 20-2-390 et seq. 154 

 155 
E. FINANCIAL ADVISOR SERVICES: 156 

The District shall have the option of retaining a Financial Advisor to provide independent 157 
financial advice to the Chief Financial Officer and the Board. The various financial advice topics 158 
are: 159 
1. Short Term Borrowing; 160 
2. Long Term Borrowing; 161 
3. Financial Project Coaching; and 162 
4. Financial Investment Advice  163 
 164 

F. FINANCIAL PRACTICES:  165 
1. On-time Payments:  166 

The District shall:  167 
a. Settle payroll and debts in a timely manner;  168 
b. File accurate and on-time tax and other government ordered payments and 169 

financial filings.  170 
c. Not acquire real property for investment purposes; and  171 
d. Aggressively pursue Pursue receivables after a reasonable grace period.  172 

2. Procedures:  173 
The procedures developed and implemented by the Superintendent or designee shall:  174 
a. Provide for the consistent accountability of all District funds;  175 
b. Require that District personnel have itemized receipts for cash and purchase card 176 

purchases and that other purchases be supported by purchase orders or contracts with 177 
payment made only upon receipt of original invoices;  178 

c. Require that District personnel not collect funds from students for expenditures that are 179 
included in the District budget;  180 

d. Require District personnel to maintain a clear audit trail from receipt of funds to 181 
disbursement of funds;  182 

e. Provide for an annual audit of student activity funds by either an internal or 183 
external auditor;  184 

f. Account for the disposition of surpluses or deficits from completed projects; and  185 
g. Provide for an annual audit of all District funds and the payment of costs for 186 

external auditors from the funds being audited.  187 
3. Line Items Transfers:  188 

The Superintendent will request Board approval of all budget transfers in accordance with 189 
adhere to state budgeting amendment procedures. Budgeted funds assigned to 190 
Department heads and Principals can be transferred between their line item accounts with 191 
the exception of salary and fringe benefit accounts. To implement these budgeting 192 
procedures the Superintendent and staff will develop, review and maintain up-to-date 193 
Financial Services Regulations governing budget transfers of all District funds to ensure 194 
good fiscal responsibility.  195 

4. Investment of District Funds:  196 
Effective cash management is recognized as essential to good fiscal management. The 197 
extent to which the cash manager can obtain investment returns on funds not immediately 198 
required can provide additional needed financial resources. This requires that investments 199 
be well founded and uncompromisingly applied in legal, vendor, and administrative aspects.  200 
a. Depositories: 201 

All District central funds shall be deposited to the credit of the District. The bank 202 
depository for the District’s daily operating central funds will be selected through 203 
standard bidding procedures and approved by the Board Chair. 204 

b. Investment Authority:  205 
(1) The Board delegates the authority to invest the District's idle funds to the Chief 206 

Financial Officer (CFO) or designee;  207 
(2) The CFO or designee:  208 



  Page 5 of 6  

(a) Has the authority to sign all paperwork required by investment or banking 209 
institutions to open investment accounts unless additional signatures are 210 
required; and  211 

(b) Will provide a quarterly investment report to the Board.  212 
c. Guidelines:  213 

(1) The District will emphasize the preservation of investment principal and conform with 214 
Federal and State legal requirements.  215 

(2) The financial administration will maintain sufficient liquidity to meet funding 216 
needs.  217 

(3) Investments will be diversified to avoid incurring unreasonable risks regarding 218 
specific investments or individual banks. 219 

(4) Investments will be made that will attain the best market rate of return considering 220 
liquidity based on projected expenditure needs. 221 

 222 
G. PROCUREMENT PRACTICES:  223 

1. Purchases:  224 
Purchases are defined as the obtaining of goods or services via purchase orders, check 225 
requests, performance contracts, construction contracts, other contracts, or procurement 226 
purchasing cards. 227 

2. General Provisions:  228 
The Board expects the Superintendent and his/her staff to establish procedures for the 229 
procurement of supplies, equipment and services for the District that complies with 230 
generally accepted purchasing principles, District procedures, and Georgia Department of 231 
Education Rules, Georgia laws and federal laws. Specifically, the District shall make 232 
purchases that are consistent with the purchasing principles of: 233 

• Acceptable quality at lowest price;  234 
• Transparency in use of public funds;  235 
• Protection against conflict of interest;  236 
• Maximization of competition;  237 
• Equal and fair competition; and  238 
• Legal/regulatory compliance.  239 

3. Solicitation Process:  240 
a. All purchases are subject to the competitive solicitation process if the anticipated 241 

annual cost is $10,000 or more and an Exception to Full and Open Competition as 242 
defined in the District Purchasing Regulations does not apply. 243 

b. The Superintendent or designee shall set solicitation dates and opening time according 244 
to District procedures and State rules. The District shall be represented by appropriate 245 
staff members at all bid openings including at least one representative from 246 
Procurement Services. The Procurement Services staff member representing the 247 
District shall call the time for receiving solicitation responses closed at the time 248 
specified in the solicitation document(s). Solicitation responses will not be accepted 249 
after the time specified in the solicitation document has been called. 250 

4. Board Approval:  251 
Specific Board approval shall be required for all purchases greater than $200,000 except 252 
those purchases specifically pre-approved by the Board and/or those purchases that are 253 
within a Board-approved bid/RFP. The Board may change its list of pre-approved items at 254 
any time (see Board Policy DB [Planning, Programming, Budgeting System]). 255 

5. Contracts: 256 
a. Contracts for Good and Services: 257 

All District Standard Contracts for Goods and Services, including purchase orders and 258 
performance contracts, require the following approval: 259 
(1) All District-generated contracts for the purchase of non-construction goods and 260 

services on the Board pre-approved list shall be approved and executed by the 261 
Director of Procurement Services. 262 

(2) All District-generated contracts for the purchase of non-construction goods and 263 
services in excess of $200,000 annually and not on the Board pre-approved list 264 
shall be approved by the Board.  Upon approval by the Board, the Director of 265 
Procurement Services shall execute the contract. 266 



  Page 6 of 6  

(3) A copy of each standard contract form used by the District shall be filed in the 267 
office of the attorney and shall be reviewed annually by the attorney and the 268 
Director of Procurement Services. 269 

(4) Contracts other than those of District standard form shall be reviewed by the 270 
attorney and Director of Procurement Services. 271 

b. Construction Contract Approval: 272 
All District-generated contracts for construction and construction related services 273 
require the following approval: 274 
(1) Construction contracts in the amount of $25,000 or less shall be approved by the 275 

appropriate Division head and executed by the Superintendent or designee;  276 
(2) Construction contracts in the amount of greater than $25,0010 to $200,000 will 277 

be approved and executed by the Superintendent or designee;  278 
(3) Construction contracts in excess of $200,000 will be recommended by the 279 

Superintendent and approved by the Board of Education. Superintendent or 280 
designee to will execute the contract.  281 

6. Vendor Evaluation:  282 
Vendor performance, including those vendors providing contracted services, will be 283 
routinely evaluated using procedures outlined in District Procurement Regulations.  284 

 285 
H. BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS: 286 

The Superintendent or designee shall:  287 
1. Provide the Board quarterly reports of the financial activities of the District and 288 

other reports required by state law; 289 
2. Notify the Board of the following: 290 

a. Expenditures greater than $100,000;  291 
b. Budget line item increases of both 20% or more, and at least $100,000. 292 

3. Provide a year-end, pro forma projected, general fund financial statement for the 293 
preceding fiscal year no later than the October Board Work Session each year. 294 

 295 
 296 
Adopted: 8/26/04 297 
Effective: 9/1/04 298 
Revised: 11/10/04; 1/27/05; 9/7/05; 10/12/05; 11/9/05; 3/23/06; 6/14/06; 5/14/08; 10/22/09; 2/25/10; 299 
3/10/10; 6/23/11; 12/8/11 300 
Revised and re-coded: 10/25/12 (Previously coded as Board Policy SD-6) 301 
Revised: 9/26/13; 10/23/14; 5/18/17; x/x/24 302 
 303 
Legal Reference 304 
O.C.G.A. 48-8-141  Manner of imposition of tax; report Tax Levied and Collected in Same Manner as 305 

Special Sales and Use Tax 306 
O.C.G.A. 50-6-32  Short title; definitions; creation, operation, and maintenance of searchable website;   307 

public access to state expenditure information Transparency in Government Act 308 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-160  Determination of enrollment; determination of funding Report of Enrollment by 309 

Instructional Program 310 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-162  Annual recalculation of funding; mid-term adjustment amount needed under Quality 311 

Basic Education Formula 312 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-167  Funding for direct instructional, media center and staff development costs; submission of   313 

budget Computation of total funds needed for categories of direct instructional 314 
costs, media center costs, and staff development costs, computerized budget 315 
and accounting system 316 

O.C.G.A. 20-2-390 Power to Borrow Money  317 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-506 Authority to Enter Into Multi-Year Lease or Purchase Contracts  318 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-720  Inspection of student's records by parents 319 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-962  Quarterly reports by principals; audits by boards inspection of books by local board 320 

of education  321 
O.C.G.A. 50-6-6 Audit of school systems; employing accountants; accounting standards Books and 322 

Accounts of Public School Systems, Units of the University System, etc. 323 
Rule 160-5-2-.21  Annual Financial and Budget Reports 324 
Ga. Constitution,  325 
     Art. 9, Sec. 5, Par. 5 Limitation on Local Debt 326 



Modifications to Administrative Rules for 
March 21, 2024, Board Work Session 



GREEN highlight indicates content recommended by Financial Services  
BLUE highlight indicated content recommended by Accountability, Research and Grants  
ORANGE highlight indicates content recommended by ParkerPoe  
TAN highlight indicates conforming/editorial changes  

 

 

  
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

DFF-R   Grants  
7/3/14 x/x/24 
 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 
 2 
The Cobb County School District (District) seeks to maximize its sources of revenue for the 3 
benefit of students, employees, and taxpayers. 4 
 5 
RULE: 6 
 7 
The District recognizes and appreciates that organizations and/or individuals may wish to award 8 
grants, contribute gifts, make donations or provide sponsorships to the schools in the District.  9 
The system reserves the right to determine if the grant, gift, donation, or sponsorship is 10 
appropriate and may reject those it deems inappropriate or unsuitable.  11 
 12 
A.  GENERAL PROVISIONS: 13 

1. To be acceptable, a grant, gift, donation, or sponsorship must: 14 
a. 1. Have a purpose consistent with the beliefs/philosophy of the school system District; 15 
b. 2. Not bring undesirable or hidden costs to the school system District; 16 
c. 3. Place no undesirable restrictions on the Board of Education (Board); 17 
d. 4. Not be inappropriate or harmful to the best education of students; 18 
e. 5. Not imply endorsement of any business or product or belief; and 19 
f. 6. Not be in conflict with any Board Policy, Administrative Rule, state law, or District 20 

financial procedures. 21 
2. In accepting any donations as items or services to the athletic programs of the 22 

District, the Superintendent or designee shall establish a valuation of the 23 
donation and may request from the donor a valuation or an accounting of actual 24 
costs incurred regarding the donation.  25 

3. The Superintendent or designee also may set a valuation for donations to other 26 
programs as appropriate or required for accounting purposes.  27 

4. The Superintendent is authorized to develop and implement additional 28 
administrative regulations to govern the acceptance of gifts, donations, grants, 29 
or bequests to the school system.  30 

 31 
B.  GRANT APPLICATION:   32 

The District, including schools and District divisions, are encouraged to apply for competitive 33 
grant funding from sources including local, state, and federal government as well as non-34 
governmental agencies and organizations.  For the purpose of this Rule, competitive grants 35 
are defined as those grants that are awarded through an application process in which multiple 36 
grant applications are solicited through a grants notice or request for proposal. 37 
1. Office of Accountability, Research, and Grants Administration: 38 

Employees considering applying for a grant in the amount of $10,000 or more, and/or 39 
involves payroll, and/or has a state or federal ID should first contact the District’s 40 
Office of Accountability, Research, and Grants Administration for guidance and to 41 
ensure compliance with Administrative Rules related to the approval process;. 42 

2. Required Compliance: 43 
a. The District shall comply with all local, state, and federal rules and regulations 44 

concerning these grant programs;.  45 



 

  Page 2 of 3  

b. All grants applied for shall comply with Board of Education (Board) Policy, District 46 
Administrative Rules and District procedures including, but not limited to, the 47 
following: 48 
(1) Board Policy DB (Planning, Programming, Budgeting System);  49 
(2) Board Policy DI (Accounting and Reporting);  50 
(3) Board Policy CEB (Superintendent Duties);  51 
(4) Board Policy KB (Public Information Program);  52 
(5) Administrative Rule GBRG-R (Non-school Employment);  53 
(6) Administrative Rule GAKA-R (Reduction in Force) 54 
(7) Administrative Rule FEAE-R (Construction on District Property Funded by Others) 55 

c. Prior to submission of each competitive grant application with an award of $10,000 or 56 
more, and/or involves payroll, and/or has a state or federal ID, participation in 57 
basic District Policies & Procedures for Grants training must be completed by the local 58 
school staff and any participating Central Office Staff submitting school staff and/or 59 
submitting/participating Central Office staff. 60 

d. An administrator must be selected to be responsible for following all grant 61 
guidelines, compliance requirements, and creating/managing the budget.  62 
 63 

C.  DISTRICT APPROVAL: 64 
1. Administrative: 65 

a. Grant applications in the amount of $10,000 or more:  66 
Prior to submission, all grant applications in the amount of $10,000 or more, those that  67 
involve payroll, and/or have a state or federal ID shall have the approval of: 68 
a.  (1) The applicant’s principal, department head, and/or division head; 69 
b.  (2) Other District office personnel as appropriate; 70 
c.  (3) The Office of Accountability, Research and Grants; and  71 
d.  (4) Cabinet level staff and/or the Superintendent. 72 

b. Grant applications in an amount under $10,000:  73 
All grant applications in an amount under $10,000 shall have the approval of the local 74 
school principal.  75 
c. Grant Applications that require a contract (see Section D below):  76 
Prior to submission, all grant applications of any amount that require a contract shall 77 
have the approval of:   78 

(1) The applicant’s principal, department head and/or division head;  79 
(2) Other District office personnel as appropriate;  80 
(3) The Office of Accountability;   81 
(4) Cabinet level staff and the Superintendent.  82 

2. Board: 83 
a. Initial: 84 

The Superintendent and/or Board shall approve any grant that: 85 
(1) Requires a special appropriation from the General Fund prior to the acceptance of 86 

the grant’s funding; or 87 
(2) Specifically requires Board approval. 88 

b. Continuing: 89 
In subsequent years: 90 
(1) These funds shall be disclosed in the District’s annual budget in compliance with 91 

Board Policy DB (Planning, Programming, Budgeting System) requirements 92 
regarding non-recurring project funds; and 93 

(2) The continuing acquisition of these funds shall be based on Board approval of the 94 
annual budget. 95 
 96 

D. LEGAL REVIEW: 97 
Once a grant has been awarded, any required contract must be reviewed and approved by the 98 
Board Attorney, Superintendent and/or Board in compliance with Board Policy BBA (Board 99 
Powers and Responsibilities). 100 
 101 

E. MATCHING FUNDS: 102 



 

  Page 3 of 3  

Any grant application which requires “Matching Funds” which are not currently budgeted must 103 
be presented to cabinet level staff the Executive Cabinet for review and approval.  It will be 104 
the determination of cabinet level staff the Executive Cabinet to identify available 105 
matching funds and get approval from to send the “request for matching funds” to the 106 
Board along with appropriate documentation to request the additional funds needed for the 107 
final grant approval if necessary.  This final decision will be made only AFTER a pre-award 108 
has been granted by the grantor.  109 
 110 

F. GRANT, GIFT AND DONATION EXPENDITURES: 111 
All grant, gift, and donation expenditures must follow District financial procedures. 112 
 113 

G. QUARTERLY REPORT OF COMPETITIVE GRANTS:  114 
Financial reporting for grants will be included in the Quarterly Board Financial Report 115 
that is reports will be submitted presented to the Board in the form of a written report 116 
outlining all competitive grants of more than $10,000 received on behalf of the Cobb County 117 
School District each quarter.  118 
 119 

H. BUDGETING OF COMPETITIVE GRANTS: 120 
Each fiscal year, the development of the original budget for competitive grants will 121 
be based upon the most recent Consolidated Application or competitive grant 122 
information.  During the fiscal year, administration has the authorization to make 123 
budget changes to competitive grants and Other Funds, based on the need to match 124 
grant awards and available funding.  125 
 126 
 127 
  128 

Adopted: 3/25/76 129 
Revised: 7/28/83; 8/8/84; 8/14/91 130 
Reclassified an Administrative Rule: 9/1/04 131 
Revised: 1/13/10; 3/14/12 132 
Revised and Re-coded: 6/28/12 (previously coded as Administrative Rule DDA) 133 
Revised: 7/3/14; x/x/24 134 
 135 
Legal Reference 136 
O.C.G.A  20-2-72 Code of Ethics for Local School Board Members  137 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-74 Solicit and accept donations for educational purposes  138 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-312   Gender equity in sports  139 
 140 
O.C.G.A. 20-02-0328  Competitive grant program  141 
O.C.G.A. 20-02-0329  Requirements for high schools that receive a reform grant  142 
O.C.G.A. 20-02-0520  Acquiring/disposing of school sites; building, repairing, renting, and furnishing school houses  143 
O.C.G.A. 20-02-0064  Establishment and maintenance of trusts or funds of funds or trusts; purposes for which 144 

trust or fund may be expended 145 
Ga. Constitution Art. 8,  146 
     Sec. 5, Par. 6   Power of boards to accept bequests, donations, grants and transfers 147 
Rule 160-4-7-.18  Grants for Services  148 
Rule 160-5-2-.06  Residential Facility Grant  149 



GREEN highlight indicates content recommended by Financial Services  
ORANGE highlight indicates content recommended by ParkerPoe  
BROWN font indicates conforming/editorial changes  
 

  
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

DFJ-R   District Property Replacement/Restitution Reimbursement 
7/20/16 x/x/24                                                                                       GSBA Reference: DFJ (Fines) 

 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE: 1 
 2 
The purchase of instructional resources represents a significant expenditure of public funds each 3 
year in the Cobb County School District (District). The availability of instructional resources is 4 
critical to the successful operation of the instructional program of the District. 5 
 6 
RULE: 7 
 8 
The accountability for textbooks, library media materials, other instructional materials, and 9 
portable equipment, including but not limited to, laptops, camcorders, digital cameras, cell 10 
phones, and computer tablets, purchased through public and/or school funds (instructional 11 
resources Instructional Resources) is the responsibility of the person to whom these items are 12 
issued. For students, this means the student and his/her parent/guardian; for employees, this 13 
means the employee. 14 
 15 
A. PROCEDURES: 16 

1. District: 17 
a. The District shall establish procedures for textbook, library media, supplemental 18 

materials, and portable equipment Instructional Resources accountability designed 19 
to ensure the maximum availability of materials to all students and employees. 20 

b. Procedures for the check-out of technology equipment shall comply with the provisions 21 
of Administrative Rule ECH-R (Authorized Use of Equipment and Supplies).  22 

c. Lending Instructional Materials to Parents/Guardians/Students During the 23 
Summer Months:  24 
The following directives shall be observed concerning materials accountability:  25 
(1) Instructional resources, Resources including textbooks, may be checked out to 26 

parents/guardians/students according to the need of each individual request.  27 
(2) Schools shall be held financially responsible for instructional resources 28 

Instructional Resources checked out to parents/guardians/students: . 29 
(3) (a) Principals or designees may require a deposit equal to the replacement cost of 30 

the resources Instructional Resources borrowed; . 31 
(4) (b) The If required, the collection of this deposit must be culminated by the close 32 

of the school's financial records at the end of the fiscal year.  33 
(5) (3) Parents/guardians/students will be reimbursed the full amount of the deposit  34 

upon return of the resources Instructional Resources.  35 
(6) (4) In the event instructional resources Instructional Resources are not 36 

returned, or are badly damaged, the deposit, or a portion thereof, will be forfeited 37 
in accordance with the fee structure set forth below. 38 

2. School: 39 
Each school shall also maintain a standard procedure for materials accountability 40 
consistent with the overall District plan.  41 

3. Unauthorized Possession: 42 
Any unauthorized possession of items without an approved check out will be investigated 43 
as a possible theft. 44 
 45 

B. ACCOUNTABILITY: 46 



  Page 2 of 3  

Once instructional resources Instructional Resources are issued either to a student or 47 
employee, it shall be the total responsibility of the person to whom the item was issued to 48 
return the items to the District or school for further use. 49 

Textbooks:  50 
Refer to Administrative Rule DIC-R (Inventories).  51 
2. Restitution: 52 

1. a. Reimbursement: 53 
When instructional resources Instructional Resources are not returned in a condition 54 
suitable for continued use, it shall be the responsibility of the person to whom the item 55 
was issued to reimburse the District the replacement cost of the item(s). Fees for 56 
damaged instructional materials: 57 
a. (1) If instructional materials Instructional Resources are damaged to the extent that 58 

they cannot be used, the parent/guardian/student must pay the full cost of 59 
replacement; 60 

b. (2) Charges for damages to print materials Instructional Resources, including library 61 
media books and textbooks, will be assessed as follows:  62 
(1) (a) Unusable: 63 

The full cost of replacement must be paid if the book item is declared unusable.  64 
Damages rendering a book print item unusable include but are not limited to:  65 
(a) 1) Torn out pages; 66 
(b) 2) Broken spine; 67 
(c) 3) Obscene drawing or defacement; and/or 68 
(d) 4) Obscene writing. 69 

(2) (b) Major Damages: 70 
One-half (50%) of the full cost of replacement must be paid for major damages 71 
which include but are not limited to:  72 
(a) 1) Broken cover; 73 
(b) 2) Water damage; and/or 74 
(c) 3) Excessive marking. 75 

(3) (c) Minor Damages: 76 
Care should be taken in assessing minor damages so that allowances are made for 77 
normal wear and tear. One-quarter (25 %) of the full cost of replacement must be 78 
paid for minor damages which include but are not limited to:  79 
(a) 1) Pen and pencil markings; 80 
(b) 2) Multiple folded pages; and 81 
(c) 3) Multiple torn pages. 82 

2. (b) Ownership: 83 
Damaged instructional materials Instructional Resources shall become the property of 84 
the person to whom the item was issued once full replacement funds are received by the 85 
school or District. 86 

3. (c) Failure to Reimburse: 87 
a. (1) Students: 88 

(a) Textbooks: 89 
Students who do not pay for textbooks issued to them which have been lost or 90 
damaged shall not be issued additional textbooks or other instructional materials 91 
until restitution is made. Students who have not been issued textbooks due to 92 
unpaid debts should be loaned text materials for classroom work when required. 93 

(1) (b) Instructional Resources:  94 
Students who do not pay for instructional resources Instructional Resources 95 
issued specifically to them shall be denied the privilege of checking out additional 96 
materials or equipment  Instructional Resources until restitution 97 
reimbursement is made. 98 

(2) (c) Report Cards/Diplomas:  99 
Students who do not pay shall not receive grade cards, diplomas or progress 100 
reports until restitution reimbursement is made.  101 

(3) (d) Records/Transcripts: 102 
Student records should be sent to other K-12 public or private schools upon request 103 
of the institution. Procedures are provided in Administrative Rule JR-R (Student 104 
Records).  105 



  Page 3 of 3  

(4) (e) Inability to Pay: 106 
Indigent students and their parents/guardians who have debts resulting from lost 107 
or damaged instructional resources Instructional Resources must make good 108 
faith and best efforts to pay the debts or make suitable equivalent restitution 109 
reimbursement. If the Principal determines the parents/guardians/students are 110 
financially unable to make restitution reimbursement, the debts may be forgiven 111 
as follows: 112 
(a) 1) Textbooks, Library Media Books, and Other Print Materials:  113 

Upon the written request of the parent/guardian.  114 
(b) 2) Portable Equipment:  115 

The Superintendent or his/her designee, may forgive the debts upon the written 116 
request of the parent/guardian. 117 

(c) 3) Financial Accountability of Schools:  118 
Schools shall not be held financially accountable for lost or damaged 119 
instructional resources Instructional Resources resulting from: 120 
1) a) Forgiveness of indigent debts; or  121 
2) b) Students discontinuing enrollment. 122 

 123 
These losses are to be annually reported on the textbook inventory for adjustment 124 
in the yearly financial allocation.  125 

b. (2) Employees: 126 
Employees who do not return instructional resources Instructional Resources, as 127 
defined above, issued to them or pay for loss or damage to instructional resources 128 
Instructional Resources issued specifically to them shall be denied the privilege of 129 
checking out additional materials or equipment until restitution reimbursement is 130 
made. Refer to Administrative Rule ECH-R (Authorized Use of Equipment and Supplies) 131 
for specific provisions.         132 
 133 

 134 
Adopted: 8/12/81 135 
Revised: 4/28/83; 8/8/84; 1/10/90; 6/12/91; 6/25/92; 7/28/94; 3/8/95; 8/9/95; 3/26/98; 7/26/01 136 
Reclassified an Administrative Rule: 9/1/04 137 
Revised: 6/11/08; 9/9/09 138 
Revised and recoded: 8/23/12 (Previously coded as Administrative Rule ECAD) 139 
Revised: 7/20/16; x/x/24 140 
 141 
Legal Reference 142 
Rule 160-5-1-.12  Student Fees and Charges/Required Student Equipment and Material 143 



GREEN highlight indicates content recommended by Financial Services  
ORANGE highlight indicates content recommended by ParkerPoe  
TAN highlight indicates conforming/editorial changes  

 

 

  
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

DIC-R   Inventory 
12/14/16 x/x/24 

 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 

The Cobb County School District (District) has established property control procedures for the 2 
purpose of providing a high degree of accountability for District assets. 3 
 4 
RULE: 5 
 6 
A. EQUIPMENT: 7 

It shall be the duty of every Cobb County Board of Education (Board) member and District 8 
employee to adhere to all Policies, Rules and regulations related to equipment accountability 9 
as set forth in the Financial Services Division Property Control User’s Guide, Administrative 10 
Rule DFJ-R (District Property Replacement/Restitution), and Administrative Rule DO-R (School 11 
Properties Disposal Procedure). 12 
 13 

B. TEXTBOOKS:  14 
1. Inventory: 15 

The District shall maintain an inventory of all textbooks on current adoption by the Board. 16 
2. Disposal: 17 

Once textbooks are no longer on the current adoption, such books shall be declared 18 
surplus. The administration may dispose of textbooks through standard paper disposal or 19 
recycle through available agencies in accordance with proper bidding procedures.  20 
 21 

C. DONATED PROPERTY: 22 
1. The Principal or designee has the discretion of accepting or rejecting donated property 23 

provided the criteria set out in Administrative Rule IFCB IFBC-R (Media Programs), and 24 
the provisions of Administrative Rule KJ-R (Advertising in the Schools), and the 25 
provisions of Administrative Rule DFF-R (Grants) are met is and as applicable. 26 

2. The Principal or designee accepting donated property is required to notify the Property 27 
Control Capital Assets Department upon receipt of the property by submitting a 28 
completed FS-201 (Property Inventory Receiving Form for Donations) in accordance with 29 
the Property Control Users Guide. 30 

3. After property is included as District inventory it will be governed by all other applicable 31 
Administrative Rules and procedures. 32 

 33 
 34 
Adopted: 9/1/04 35 
Revised: 2/21/06; 6/11/08; 2/10/10 36 
Revised and Re-coded: 6/28/12 (previously coded as Administrative Rule DID) 37 
Revised: 12/14/16; x/x/24 38 
 39 
Legal Reference 40 
O.C.G.A. 20-02-0260  Capital outlay funds, generally 41 



GREEN highlight indicates content recommended by Financial Services  
BROWN highlight indicates conforming/editorial changes   

 

  Page 1 of 1  

 

  
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

DID-R   Internal Audits 
6/8/16 x/x/24 

 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 

Internal Compliance is an independent auditing and assessment function established within the 2 
Cobb County School District (District) to document financial integrity and to promote efficiency, 3 
effectiveness, and economy in District operations. 4 
 5 
RULE: 6 
 7 
A. AUDIT RESPONSIBILITIES: 8 

Internal Compliance shall:  9 
1. Manage and/or perform local school audits, perform District audits, and review results and 10 

outcomes;  11 
2. Verify compliance with: 12 

a. Laws and regulations; 13 
b. Board Policies;  14 
c. District Administrative Rules; and  15 
d. Written departmental procedures. 16 

3. Evaluate internal controls and seek improvements that will: 17 
a. Enhance the District's performance;  18 
b. Reduce the risk of fraud and other corrupt/illegal conduct (Administrative Rule DIE-R 19 

[Fraud Prevention]); and 20 
c. Increase accountability to the public. 21 

 22 
B. AUTHORITY: 23 

1. Scope: 24 
All District schools, departments, programs and functions are subject to audit. by Internal 25 
Compliance or designee;  26 

2. Access:  27 
Internal Compliance shall have All audits will be performed with full, free and 28 
unrestricted access to all District functions, records, and property. 29 
      30 

 31 
 32 
Adopted: 1/26/95  33 
Reclassified an Administrative Rule: 9/1/04 34 
Revised: 1/10/07; 1/13/10 35 
Revised and Re-coded: 6/28/12 (previously coded as Administrative Rule DIE) 36 
Revised: 6/8/16; x/x/24 37 
 38 
Legal Reference 39 
O.C.G.A. 20-02-0109  Duties of superintendents 40 
O.C.G.A. 20-02-0164  Local five mill share funds 41 
O.C.G.A. 20-02-0962  Quarterly reports by principals; audits by boards 42 
O.C.G.A. 36-81-0020  Audits accepted by state; additional audits 43 
O.C.G.A. 50-06-0006  Audit of school systems; employing accountants; accounting standards 44 



GREEN highlight indicates content recommended by Financial Services  
ORANGE highlight indicates editorial changes recommended by ParkerPoe  
BROWN highlight indicates conforming/editorial changes  
 

  
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

DIE-R   Fraud Prevention 
1/26/17 x/x/24 

 
 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 

The Cobb County School District (District) has a responsibility to uphold the public trust. Internal 2 
Compliance is an independent auditing and assessment function established within the District to 3 
promote and document financial integrity and to promote efficiency, effectiveness, and economy, 4 
and financial integrity in District operations.   5 
 6 
RULE: 7 
 8 
District employees are subject to the requirements of the Georgia Professional Standards Commission 9 
Code of Ethics for Educators (Administrative Rule GAGC-R [Employee Ethics]). In addition to the 10 
professional requirements, the District identifies the following actions as examples of prohibited 11 
conduct, and establishes the following guidelines for reporting their occurrence or suspected 12 
occurrence: 13 
 14 
MISCONDUCT: 15 

This includes, but is not limited to: 16 
1. Any crime defined in Title 16 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated (O.C.G.A.) or any 17 

applicable federal law involving dishonesty or fraud. 18 
2. Inappropriate conduct or the appearance of inappropriate conduct that does not rise to the level 19 

of criminal activity including, but not limited to: 20 
a. Approving, encouraging, or participating in any financial or business transaction or activity 21 

which presents, or could be reasonably interpreted to present, a real or potential conflict of 22 
interest, whether as defined in District Administrative Rules GAG-R and GAGC-R, or 23 
otherwise; 24 

b. The failure to provide or withholding of information that could affect a financial or business 25 
decision under consideration by the District or that results in an undue loss or expense to the 26 
District, which loss or expense could have been avoided or mitigated had such information 27 
been disclosed; 28 

c. Abuse, misuse, or destruction of District property, funds, or other resources; and/or 29 
d. Violations of the Code of Ethics. 30 

 31 
NOTIFICATION: 32 

1. An employee who knows of or suspects financial fraud, or other financial misconduct shall 33 
immediately report such suspicions to Financial Services Division Internal Compliance. 34 

2. Audit Procedures: 35 
The Financial Services Division Internal Compliance Department shall: 36 
a. Refer the financial misconduct matter to Human Resources Employee Relations for resolution 37 

and action; and 38 
b. As appropriate, audit financial records and transactions and document the facts and findings 39 

of such audit in a written report and forward to Human Resources Employee Relations. 40 
3. 2. Reprisals: 41 

No action shall be taken or threatened against any employee for reporting the occurrence or 42 
suspected occurrence of any of the above conduct unless the complaint was made with the 43 
knowledge the allegation was false.  44 

 45 
 46 
Adopted: 12/14/06 47 



 

  Page 2 of 2  

Revised and Re-coded: 6/28/12 (previously coded as Administrative Rule DIEA) 48 
Revised: 1/27/16; x/x/24 49 
 50 
Legal Reference 51 
O.C.G.A. 45-01-0004  Whistleblower 52 
18 USC 1513   Retaliating against a witness, victim, or an informant 53 



GREEN highlight indicates content recommended by Financial Services  
ORANGE highlight indicates content recommended by ParkerPoe  
TAN highlight indicates conforming/editorial changes  

 

  
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

DK-R   Student Activities Funds Management 
8/10/16 x/x/24 

 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 

The Cobb County Board of Education (Board) Policy DI (Accounting and Reporting) establishes the 2 
expectation that the Cobb County School District (District) will establish financial guidelines and 3 
procedures that comply with generally accepted accounting principles, State Department of 4 
Education rules, and District expectations established in Board Policy DB (Planning, Programming, 5 
Budgeting System) state and federal law. Board Policy DI necessitates the establishment of 6 
clearly stated and understood guidelines for the consistent accountability of these Student 7 
Activities funds.  8 

RULE: 9 
 10 
A. GENERAL PROVISIONS: 11 

1. Revenues: 12 
Funds collected from students and other sources for student activities shall be committed 13 
for the intended purpose of the school-related program and/or activity in accordance with 14 
the District’s Local School Accounting Standard Operating Procedures Manual procedures 15 
and Board Policy. 16 

2. Expenditures: 17 
All payments and purchases must be authorized by the Principal or Principal’s designee as 18 
prescribed in the District’s Local School Accounting Standard Operating Procedures Manual 19 
procedures, and purchasing regulations, and Board Policy. 20 

3. Reporting: 21 
Financial Services shall make a quarterly report of all receipts and disbursements of each 22 
local school to the Board.  All receipts and disbursements for schools shall be 23 
included in the Quarterly Board Financial Report. 24 

 25 
B. ATHLETIC GATE RECEIPTS/TICKET SALES: 26 

Schools finance the operations of athletic programs through gate receipts from regular season 27 
competitions, gate receipts from playoff competitions in accordance with Georgia High School 28 
Association rules, donations from Booster Organizations, and/or from corporate partnerships. 29 
 30 
Guidelines and procedures for athletic/special event gate receipts/ticket sales may be found in 31 
the District’s Local School Accounting Standard Operating Procedures Manual. 32 
 33 

C. ATHLETIC CONCESSION MONIES:  34 
District guidelines for the accounting and reporting of high school athletic concession monies 35 
are as follows: 36 
1. School Receives Proceeds: 37 

If the school is the direct recipient of the monies received from the sale of athletic 38 
concessions, the monies shall be handled in accordance with procedures specified by the 39 
Financial Services Division. 40 

2. Booster Organization Received Proceeds: 41 
Booster Organization monies shall be handled in accordance with Administrative Rule LEC-42 
R (Booster Organizations). 43 

 44 



  Page 2 of 2  

 45 
Adopted: 9/8/71 46 
Reviewed: 7/74 47 
Revised: 7/28/83; 8/8/84; 2/25/93 48 
Reclassified an Administrative Rule: 9/1/04 49 
Revised: 1/14/09; 1/13/10 50 
Re-coded: 6/28/12 (previously coded as DFD) 51 
Revised: 8/10/16; x/x/24 52 
 53 
Legal Reference 54 
O.C.G.A. 16-12-22.1  Raffles operated by nonprofit, tax-exempt organizations 55 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-500  Regulations for contracts over $100  56 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-501  Noncompliance with rules re: contracts/purchases over $100  57 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-502  Disciplining violators of SBOE contract rules  58 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-961  Preparation and distribution of forms or books for principals' accounts Forms or books for 59 

accounts to be distributed to principals 60 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-962  Quarterly reports by principals; audits by boards inspection of books by local board of 61 

education 62 
Rule 160-5-2-.23  Financial Management for Georgia Local Units of Administration 63 


	3.21.24_Board Meeting Agenda-DRAFT
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_03212024
	BAI 2_Revision to 2021 State Capital Outlay Funding for Pebblebrook HS 2
	BAI 3_Const Manager @ Risk _Multipurpose Educational Facility - PLACEHOLDER
	BAI 4 -Transportation  - Freezer Trucks for FNS
	BAI 5_Garrett MS Reno - Construction
	BAI 6_Construction RKR Shallowford
	BAI 7_Construction -Kemp ES Parking Lot Addition
	BAI 8 - Policy Changes
	BAI 8_Att. 1_DA
	BAI 8_Att. 2_DB
	BAI 8_Att. 3_DI
	3.21.24_BOARD_Surplus Property Packet.pdf
	SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03212024
	Inv Surplus

	FY 2024 SurplusSales BAI_03212024
	Master

	BAI_SurplusSummaryList_03212024
	Surplus Recap


	03.21.24_Administrative Rule Packet.pdf
	Administrative Rule Modification Notice
	DFF-R - 240228 - Board Copy
	DFJ-R - 240228 - Board Copy
	DIC-R - 240228 - Board Copy
	DID-R - 240228 - Board Copy
	DIE-R - 240228 - Board Copy
	DK-R - 240228 - Board Copy




